Township of McMurrich/Monteith
Regular Council Meeting - Agenda
Tuesday, September 16th, 2025 — 7:00pm

Meeting to be held inside Municipal Office/Fire Hall

1. Call to Order:

2. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meeting:
2.1 Council — September 2, 2025

3.  List of proposed resolutions for the meeting:

4.  Declaration of pecuniary interest and general nature thereof:
- should a member have a disclosure of pecuniary interest they are to declare the nature thereof now
or at any time during the meeting

5.  Delegations:
5.1 Roger Moody, Gilead Academy — Fees and Charges Bylaw clarifications
5.2 Fire Dept.: written report
5.3 Building Dept: draft Building By-law
5.4 Administration: written report, draft Fees and Charges Bylaw

6.  Business Arising From a Previous Meeting:
6.1 Replacement of Fire Chief (shared services agreement ending) — options to move forward

7. Quotes, Tenders, RFP's:
None

8. Accounts for Approval:
None

9.  Applications:
9.1 Public Meeting - Zoning Bylaw Amendment — Township initiated housekeeping amendments
9.2 Consent Applications — B-038. 039, 040, 041/25 — Part Lot 6, Cons 6 & 7, McMurrich (16904211

Canada Inc.)

10. Bylaws:
10.1 42-2025 Confirm Council Meeting — September 2, 2025
10.2 38-2025 Fees and Charges Bylaw
10.3 39-2025 Building Bylaw
10.4 43-2025 Waste Management Bylaw

11. Council Reports:
None



12,

13.

14.

135.

16.

Correspondence:
12.1 AH O.P.P. Detachment Board Meeting package — September 10, 2025

12.2  Twp of Armour — Resolution Concerning Post Transition of Blue Box

New Business:
None

Closed Session: Section 239 (2),
Council Concerns:

Adjournment:

Dates to Remember:

Tuesday, September 23" — Special Council Meeting — 1pm

Friday, September 26™ — DPS Municipal Association Meeting — Orrville Community Centre
Tuesday, October 7" and 21%' - Regular Council Meeting — 7pm

Monday, October 13" — Thanksgiving — Municipal Office Closed, Landfill is Open

Tuesday, October 14" — Recreation Committee Meeting — 7pm

Saturday, October 18" - Recreation Event - Oktoberfest




MINUTES OF McMURRICH/MONTEITH TOWNSHIP
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING - TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 2, 2025

The Council of the Township of McMurrich/Monteith met Tuesday, September 2,
2025 inside the Council Chambers

Present: Mayor: Glynn Robinson; Council Members: Vicky Roeder-Martin,
Daniel O’Halloran, Terry Currie, and Craig White

Staff

present: Cheryl Marshall, Clerk/Treasurer;
Clerk/Treasurer; John Theriault, CAO: Derek
Godin, CBO /

Allyson  Pedwell, Deputy
, Deputy Fire Chief; Doug

Audience: R. Moody

1.

Opening of the meeting by the"”ﬂb_yor -
The meeting was called to order d’f’?--;OOPM )

Confirmation of the mmutes of the prewous meeimg,
2.1 Council - August 19, 2025 See resoluhon berow

List of proposed resolutions for the m-ééﬁhg;

Declaration of Pecunlary Interest cmd the anure thereof;
none .

Delegahons
5.1 Public Works written repor’r Council discussed the Bear Lake boat

launch & beach area, the status of Little Falls bridge; footings have been
poured; and a discussion on a chipper vs. a grinder for brush &
construction waste at the landfill.

5.2 Fire Department, no written report: verbal report included Deputy
Chief discussing the live fire training unit.

5.3 Bylaw Enforcement: draft Trailer Licencing Bylaw; discussion was held
regarding mobile homes vs. trailers, removing fees from bylaw and
adding fees only to the Fees & Charges bylaw.

5.4 Building Department, draft building bylaw: Council discussed the
benefits and drawbacks of permitting and enforcement sea-cans.

5.5 Administration written report: Discussion included planning fees do
not cover the cost of planning, the Landfill gate system, staff to research

a punch card system with 50 bags per resident and possible removal of

September 2, 2025
Council Minutes
Page | 1



the card gate, possible start date 2026; Building fees to match the
minimum permit fees; Dog licencing fee to be $100 for a lifetime tag;
Pickle ball court is ready for use.

5.6 CAO written report: Council wishes to continue the pilot program for
construction waste until they receive costs on grinding the materials.

6.  Business arising From a Previous Meeting;
None

7. Quotes, Tenders, RFP’s;
None

8. Accounts for Approval;
August, 2025

9. Applications;
None

10. By-laws;
10.1 37-2025 Confirm Council Meeting = August 19, 2025. See resolution

below. .

10.2 38-2025 Fees and Charges B"yldw— Council accepits first and second
reading. _

10.3 39-2025 Building Bylaw

10.4 40-2025 Financial Policy Bylaw

1_0._5 41-2025 Trailer Licencing Bylaw, repeals bylaw 29-2016

See resolutions below.

11. Reports;
None

12. Correspondence;
12.1  Twp of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan - Resolution re: Increased

Income Support Thresholds for Canadian Veterans

12.2  AH Health Centre — Minutes of meeting held July 3, 2025

12.3  Twp of Armour - Resolution re: Ontario Family Health Teams —
standard and mandatory governance model

12.4  Twp of Ryerson — written notice to cancel shared service agreement
for Fire Chief services

September 2, 2025
Council Minutes
Page | 2



12.5  Almaguin Community Economic Development — Meeting Agenda
package - August 28, 2025
12.6  DPS Social Services Board vacancy - Resolutions — Burk’s Falls, Perry,
Kearney and Ryerson

See resolutions below

13. New Business
None

14. Closed session, section 239 2
None

15. Council Concerns:
Council discussed the trailer on a Io’r on Stisted Sou’rh Staff will investigate.
Council discussed a closed session meeting to be held September 23,

2025 ot 1pm.
16. Adjournment: Council ~adjourned fhls meehng at 9:17pm. See resolution
below. .
Resolutions:

2025-189  O’Halloran/White
Be It Resolved that Council approves the minutes of the Regular Council meeting
held August 19, 2025, Carried

2025-190  O’Halloran/White

Be It Resolved that Council accepts first, second and third readings and hereby
passes Bylaw 37-2025 ’ro conﬂrm the council meeting held August 19, 2025.
Carried

2025-191  White/O’Halloran

Be It Resolved that Council accepts first and second reading of Bylaw 38 -2025 to
provide for Fees Charged by the Corporation of the Township  of
McMurrich/Monteith. Carried

2025-192  O'Halloran/White

Be It Resolved that Council acceptfs first, second and third readings and hereby
passes Bylaw 39 -2025 to provide for the Administration and Enforcement of the
Building Code Act, 1992, 5.0.1992 ¢.23 within the Township of McMurrich/Monteith
and to repeal Bylaw 06-2024. Defeated (to be amended and brought back to the
September 16, 2025 meeting)

September 2, 2025
Council Minutes
Page | 3



2025-193  White/O'Halloran

Be It Resolved that Council accepts first, second and third readings and hereby
passes Bylaw 40-2025 to establish a Financial Policy for the Corporation of the
Township of McMurrich/Monteith. Carried

2025-194  Currie/Roeder-Martin

Be It Resolved that Council accepts first, second and third readings and hereby
passes Bylaw 41-2025 to license trailers in the Townshrp of McMurrich/Monteith
and to repeal Bylaw 29-20164. Carried

2025-195 Currie/Roeder-Martin -

Be It Resolved that Council supports the resolution from the Townshlp of Brudenell,
Lyndoch and Raglan regarding advocacy for increased income support
thresholds for Canadian Veterans. Carried

2025-196  Currie/Roeder-Martin 4

Be It Resolved that Council supbor’rs the resolution from the Township of Armour
regarding their request to the Province to implement a standard and mandatory
governance model for the boards of Family Health Teams across the Province.
Carried

2025-197  O'Halloran/White |
Be It Resolved that Council is supportive to continue a 3 year extension of the 3
year Recruiter Funding term that expires December 31, 2025. Carried

2025-198 Currie/Roedé:rQMariin
Be It Resolved that Council receives the letter from the Township of Ryerson
notifying Council of their intent to cancel the Shared Services Agreement for Fire

Chief services. Carried

2025-199  Currie/Roeder-Martin

Be It Resolved that Council hereby supports the appointment of Sean Cotton as
an Area 4 representative to the Parry Sound District Social Services Administration
Board. Carried

2025-200 Currie/Roeder-Martin

September 2, 2025
Council Minutes
Page | 4



Be It Resolved that Council receives all correspondence listed on the agenda.
Carried

2025-201  Currie/Roeder-Martin
Be It Resolved that Council adjourns this meeting at 9:17pm until Tuesday,

September 16, 2025 at 7:00 pm. Carried

Mayor, Glynn Robinson Clerk, Chef_Yl Marshall

September 2, 2025
Council Minutes
Page | 5



69(\ \\@
| 4\
“SCHEDULE D” TO BY-LAW 17-2021 co PY

Request for Delegation

Township of McMurrich/Monteith

At a Council Meeting to be held on September 16, 2025
Name of Individual (s): Roger Moody

Name of Organization: Gilead Academy

Your title or interest in the group? EX€cutive Director

Have you appeared before Council in the past regarding this issue? ves X No
Address: 220 Kings Drive

Sprucedale
Contact Phone #; 705-685-7013

Reason for requesting Delegation (Max 10 minutes):

(attach additional pages as necessary)

What action are you hoping to receive from Council?
We hope to have points clarified, questions answered and our concerns taken
under consideration and hopefully resolved so we know how to move forward.

(attach additional pages as necessary)

Note: DELEGATES ARE REQUESTED TO PROVIDE 7 COPIES OF ALL BACKGROUND
MATERIAL/PRESENTATIONS TO THE CLERK’S OFFICE BY NOON, BEING AT LEAST ONE WEEK
PRIOR TO THE COUNCIL MEETING. ONCE THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS RECEIVED BY THE
CLERK, YOU WILL BE CONTACTED TO CONFIRM YOUR PLACEMENT ON THE APPROPRIATE
AGENDA. THANK YOU.



ALL INCOMPLETE DELEGATION SUBMISSIONS WILL BE RETURNED TO THE REQUESTER AND
WILL NOT BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA UNTIL COMPLETED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE
CLERK.

All presentations are granted 10 minutes. For groups of 5 or more, 2 speakers will be allowed and
allotted 7 minutes each to speak.

Communications addressed to Council and its Advisory Committees will become part of the public record
and will be placed on a public agenda.

Anonymous communications sent to Council or to its Committees will NOT be accepted.

I acknowledge that personal information contained within my communication(s) may become part of the
public record and may be made available to the public through the Council/Committee process.

SIGNATURE(:RW—/%TU—)\(——R

(
DATE: e ol B, 2025




Gilead Academy

SPRUCEDALE, ON CANADA

oA 1YD

Appendix A

Information for Presentation to Council
September 16, 2025

Alter reviewing the By-law to provide for Fees Charged by the Corporation presented at the Council meeting
of September 2, 2025, which is coming for a vote at the September 16, 2025, meeting, Gilead Academy
would like to submit to Council the following information.

About Us:
Gilead Academy, registered as a non-profit corporation in 1983, has been a part of the Sprucedale
community since 1985. We are currently actively engaged in the following Four (4) Ministries: Music (The
Northern Lights Steel Orchestra); Publishing (printed and electronic); Faith-based educational programs; and
Broadcasting (Online streaming).
On Campus Staff and Volunteers:
Year Round

* Family Units — 8 (25 individuals)

* Single Individuals — 15

* Total — 40

Summer additions
* Family Units — 2 (4 individuals)
* Single Individuals - 12
* Total Individuals — 16

Guests at Annual Events in 2025 - 10 days/event:
* April Event — additional individuals — 85
* July Event — additional individuals — 175

Point for Clarification:

* Beginning October 1, 2025, the Township is changing to a different Waste Management company.
We have been told by the attendant at the Landfill that the new company will only be accepting
“residential” waste. If this is true, we'd like clarification on the meaning of “residential.” Does it mean:

* from properties zoned “residential,” (which appeared to be the attendant’s understanding) or

* “residential” type waste, i.e. household waste?

Questions:

Schedule “A” of the proposed By-law refers to “Free Bags - up to 50 per year” for “non-recyclable waste,”
which doesn’t quite equal 1 bag per week.

P 705.685.7013 I PS68S. 386



* Is there a formula Council has used to determine the number of 50 bags? Is it based on the number
of individuals a bag should typically service? If so, is the base per:

* 1 individual?
* 1 household?
* 1 per residential property?
* Is the fee schedule designed to:
* offset costs to the Township for the Waste Management Company, or

* to discourage the amount of waste brought to the Landfill by township residents thus extending the
life of the landfill.

* Has Council set a bag limit or some other guide for Institutions like Gilead Academy?

* Is our understanding correct that beginning October 1st cardboard boxes will have to be broken down
and cut into smaller pieces?

Current Volume:
On average Gilead Academy is bringing the following volumes to the landfill on a weekly basis.
Winter
* Non-recyclable waste - 3 to 5 bags (35" x 50”)
* Recyclable waste (Plastics) — 4 to 5 bags (35" x 50”)
* Cardboard (not collapsed) — trailer 6’ x 10 full
+ Compost — 2 to 3 20 gal Trash hins 1/2 full
Summer
* Non-recyclable waste — 7 to 8 bags (35" x 50”)
* Recyclable waste (Plastics) — 7 to 9 bags (35" x 50”)
* Cardboard (not collapsed) - trailer 6" x 10 full
* Compost — 4 to 5 20 gal Trash bins 1/2 full.

Financial Impact:

Using the proposed “User Fees” and the above numbers based on current average volume the financial
impact for Gilead Academy would be. This financial impact is of concem to us.

Winter
+ If charged by the bag - $25/wk — $900/36 wks
* If charged by the trailer — $150/wk — $5,400/36 wks

Summer
* If charged by the bag — $25/wk — $400/16 wks
* If charged by the trailer — $150/wk — $2,400/16 wks

Yearly Total
* For Bags — $1,300
« For Trailer - $7,800

M 205.685%.:.7013 FE 705.685.7336



Report to Council

Mayor and Council

From Fire Chief Joe Readman
Date of Meeting August 5, 2025
Report Title Monthly report

Fire Rating

July 2-August 5 MODERATE.

General Information

Our team tried hard this year at the Firefighter Challenge, unfortunately we were unsuccessful in
bringing home the trophy.

Sparky made an appearance and was a hit at this year’s summer festival.

The Live Fire Burn Building is completed and we will be starting our test burns the week of August 11.

Personnel
No changes this month

Training

e July 2-Team performance

e July 9-Truck Checks

e July 16-Tour of Live Fire Building

e July 23-Community Risk Reduction
e July 30- Team performance

Upcoming

Equipment
411 was down again for an electrical issue and will need to go down again next week for another minor

issue.
No issues with any other equipment at this time.

Fire Chief: Joe Readman



Report to Council
To Mayor and Council
From Doug Gaodin, Chief Building Official
Date of Meeting September 16, 2025
RE: The Ontario Building Code and shipping containers

Recommendation:

That Council receives this report as information and clarification on the requirement for
building permits on certain sized shipping containers.

History:

The Ontario Building Code(OBC) considers shipping containers as "buildings" when used
for storage or as a foundation, requiring permits for structures exceeding 10 m? (108 sq
ft). They must adhere to the same rules as traditional structures, including
meeting fire, energy, zoning requirements, and receiving inspections.

Discussion:

In 2022, the OBC introduced the exemption of permit requirements for a shed that is no
greater than 15m sq. Therefore, a 20'x8’ (160sqft / 15sqm) shipping container that is used
as a shed, serving a primary dwelling, will not require a building permit. If the container
will be connected to any other building or a roof, deck or other construction is proposed
a building permit will be required. Any shipping containers greater than 20'x8’ will require
a building permit.

Financial Implication:

The permit fee for a single shipping container will be set at $225.00.

Policy and Legislative Considerations:

« Ontario Building Code (O. Reg. 332/12)

Respectfully submitted,
CBO: Doug Godin



Administration Report to Council
September 16, 2025
Item 5.4

Bylaw Enforcement Program:

For information purposes, a report is included in this package to inform Council that there are
some changes to the Municipal Bylaw Enforcement Program. The current shared service
agreement is due for renewal at the end of this year. This will be added to a future council

meeting.

Community Survey:
A community programming survey was distributed mid July and ended August 22", There were
94 responses received. SurveyMonkey has summarized the results. There are some great ideas

for programming to be run out of the community centre as well as some constructive comments.
Once the Recreation Committee has an opportunity to review and comment, this topic will be
added to a future meeting for council discussion.

Fees and Charges Bylaw Review:
Revisions were made from the September 2™ meeting and the revised draft bylaw is included in

the agenda package.

Housekeeping Zoning Bylaw Amendments:
The Notice of meeting, Staff Reports and draft bylaw are included in the agenda for Council

consideration.

Official Plan:

The new Plan was submitted to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs (MMAH) July 30, 2025. An
update on the status was requested from MMAH on August 26, 2025 with a response that the
plan is being reviewed and a letter acknowledging the submission will be sent. From there, they
have 120 days to process the review and approval.

Page1of1



STAFF REPORT

Date: August 26, 2025
From: Dave Gray, CAO
Subject: Municipal Law Enforcement Department Position Evaluation Results

Recommendation

THAT the Council of the Township of Armour accept and approve the position
descriptions and job evaluation results for the Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement
and Municipal Law Enforcement Officer positions. F urthermore, that Council approve the
creation of the Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement Role and direct staff to implement
these changes effective September 1, 2025.

Background
Council received a staff report from the Senior Municipal Law Enforcement Officer

regarding the evolution of municipal law enforcement (MLE) at the June 24, 2024 Regular
Council Meeting. The report outlined an increased need for services, an overview of
growth and service expansion considerations, and the rising need to consider and
respond to a variety of complex social issues in the course of performing departmental
duties.

Council passed resolution 2025-201 directing staff to review and revise the MLE
department’s position descriptions, score the positions using the framework set out in the
Township of Armour Employment Policy, consult with the CAO and Treasurer, and report
back to Council.

Council's direction has been carried out. Copies of the new position descriptions are
attached to this report. Within the proposed changes, the creation of the Manager of
Municipal Law Enforcement position is being recommended as well as various changes
to the Municipal Law Enforcement Officer description. These changes will render the
Senior Municipal Law Enforcement inactive. As such, the position was not revised
through this process. Should departmental growth and/or demand for services increase
to a point that necessitates additional MLE staff, the position will be re-evaluated at that
time. '

The Armour Township MLE Department is a Township Centre of Excellence serving 7
municipal partners in the Almaguin Region. The Senior MLE Officer has communicated
the re-evaluation process to all municipal partners through their regular monthly reporting.

~-ReEs0 .01, 0nd ~



Evaluation Results
The Employment Review Committee met on Friday, August 8" 2025 to review the

position descriptions and perform the job evaluation.

Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement:
e Job Evaluation Result - Grade 8

Municipal Law Enforcement Officer:
e Job Evaluation Result — Grade 7 (raised from level 6)

Financial Considerations

Implementing these changes effective September 1, 2025 will result in a total wage
increase of $5,460.48 in 2025 which will be shared amongst all partners per established

service agreements.

The total expected wage increases in 2026 is $27,453.26 shared amongst all partners
per established service agreements.

Others Consulted:

The Township of Armour Employment Committee
Charlene Watt, Municipal Clerk
Alison McGregor, Treasurer

Attachments:
Job Description — Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement
Job Description — Municipal Law Enforcement Officer



TOWNSHIP OF McMURRICH / MONTEITH
District of Parry Sound
P.O.Box 70 31 William Street
Sprucedale, Ontario P0A 1Y0
Phone 705-685-7901 Fax 705-685-7393

) www.memurrichmenteith.com E-Mail: clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com
I o = PUBLIC NOTICE

Take Notice that the Council for the Corporation of the Township of McMurrich/Monteith
will hold a Public Meeting to consider municipally initiated amendments to the
Township’s Zoning By-Law 16-2016, as amended, pursuant to Section 34 of the
Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, c.P.13, as amended.

On Tuesday, September 16, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

in the Council Chambers at the Township Administration Office, located at 31 William
Street, Sprucedale, Ontario, POA 1Y0.

Members of the public are encouraged to attend the meeting or submit written
comments prior to the meeting.

Purpose and Effect: The purpose and effect of the proposed amendment is to address
three matters that have arisen during the application and review of the By-Law and to
assist in the use and interpretation of the By-Law. These include the following:

(1) To amend Section 3.1.3 (Principal Building to be erected First) by removing the
following text from the section: “... or a single storage shed not exceeding 25
square metres (270 square feet) in gross floor area or one (1) single storage
container.” The section is now proposed to read: “No accessory building or
structure shall be erected on any lot until the principal building has been erected,
with the exception of: temporary construction uses or a garage during the term of
an active building permit for the principal building, or a septic system, or dock”.

(2) To reduce the Minimum Dwelling Unit Area in Table 5 to 19 square metres (204.5
square feet) in the Waterfront Residential, Settliement Residential, Rural, General
Commercial, Tourist Commercial and General Industrial zones; and

(3) To remove the size requirement for a secondary dwelling in Table 4 to be a
maximum of 50% of the floor area of the principal dwelling.

There is no key map attached to this notice given that the provisions of this By-law shall
apply to the entire Township.

Information Available: Pursuant to Section 34 (10.7) of the Planning Act, the
application file is part of the public record and is available to the public for inspection. An
electronic copy of the Draft By-law is available for review on the Township website at
www.mcmurrichmonteith.com

Any person who requires further information or clarification regarding the application
should contact the Township Clerk at clerk@mcemurrichmonteith.com or 705-685-7901

If you wish to be notified of the decision of the Township of McMurrich/Monteith on the
proposed Zoning By-Law Amendment, you must make a written request to the Township
Clerk at the address noted below.

If a person or public body would otherwise have an ability to appeal the decision of the
Council of the Township of McMurrich/Montieth to the Ontario Land Tribunal but the
person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting or make
written submissions to the Township before the by-law is passed, the person or public
body is not entitled to appeal the decision.

If a person or public body does not make oral submissions at a public meeting, or make
written submissions to the Township of McMurrich/Monteith before the by-law is passed,
the person or public body may not be added as a party to the hearing of an appeal

N
R
O\



before the Ontario Land Tribunal unless, in the opinion of the Tribunal, there are
reasonable grounds to do so.

DATED AT THE TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH THIS 26th DAY OF August
2025.

Cheryl Marshall, Clerk
Township of McMurrich/Monteith
P.O. Box 70, 31 William Street, Sprucedale, Ontario POA 1Y0

Tel: 1-705-685-7901 Fax: 1-705-685-7393
Email: clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com



Report to Council

To Mayor and Council

From Doug Godin, Chief Building Official

Date of Meeting August 5, 2025

RE: To recommend that Council amend Section 3.1.3 of the Zoning By-

law to remove the exception allowing a storage container or
storage shed to be placed on a lot prior to the erection of a
principal building.

Recommendation:

That Council receive the Report prepared by Doug Godin, That Council remove the
exception for both the storage container and the 25 m? shed from Section 3.1.3. The
revised section would read:

Proposed Revision:

“No accessory building or structure shall be erected on any lot until the principal building
has been erected, with the exception of: temporary construction uses or a garage during
the term of an active building permit for the principal building, or a septic system, or
dock.”

History:
Section 3.1.3 of the Zoning By-law currently reads:

“No accessory building or structure shall be erected on any lot until the principal building
has been erected, with the exception of: temporary construction uses or a garage during
the term of an active building permit for the principal building, or a septic system, or dock,
or a single storage shed not exceeding 25 square metres (270 square feet) in gross floor
area or one (1) single storage container.”

This section was originally intended to provide limited flexibility to landowners while they
prepared for construction of a principal building.

Impact:
The current exceptions for storage sheds and storage containers have raised concerns:

« Premature or indefinite accessory use: Property owners often install sheds or
containers with no immediate plans to build a principal structure.



« Non-compliance and enforcement: These structures can become permanent or
be used improperly (e.g., for dwelling or commercial purposes), making

enforcement more complex.
Community impact: Detached structures can negatively affect neighbourhood

aesthetics and property values, particularly when no home is ever built.

Respectfully submitted,
CBO: Doug Godin



Report to Council

To Mayor and Council

From Doug Godin, Chief Building Official

Date of Meeting August 5, 2025

RE: To recommend that Council amend the Zoning By-law to

reduce the minimum dwelling size requirement from 74
square metres (796.53sqft) to 18.58 square metres
(200sqft), in alignment with the minimum functional dwelling
unit size prescribed by the Ontario Building Code.

Recommendation:

THAT Council direct staff to prepare a draft Zoning By-law Amendment to reduce the
minimum dwelling size requirement in the Township of McMurrich/Monteith from 74
square metres (796.53sqft) to 18.58 square metres (200sqft), in alignment with the
minimum functional dwelling unit size prescribed by the Ontario Building Code.

History:

The current Township of McMurrich/Monteith Zoning By-law mandates a minimum
dwelling unit size of 74 square metres. The Ontario Building Code, which governs the
health, safety, and structural integrity of buildings, does not set a single numeric minimum
dwelling size. However, it does require that self-contained dwelling units meet specific
functional requirements (e.g., cooking, sanitary facilities, sleeping/living areas, and
egress).

Based on these functional and dimensional requirements, the practical minimum dwelling
unit size under the OBC is approximately 17.09 square metres (184 square feet). Several
municipalities in Ontario have moved toward recognizing this figure or a slightly higher
value as an acceptable minimum for zoning purposes.

Discussion:

This proposed amendment would reduce the minimum dwelling unit size in the
Township’s Zoning By-law to 18.58 square metres (200 square feet)—a size that meets
or exceeds all OBC requirements while providing flexibility for compact and innovative
housing forms.



Benefits:

o Supports Affordable and Attainable Housing: Enables the construction of
smaller units that are more affordable to build and maintain.

 Facilitates Housing Innovation: Allows for tiny homes, micro-suites, and other
emerging forms of housing, including potential secondary or seasonal units.

o Aligns with OBC Standards: Maintains all health, safety, and livability
requirements through continued enforcement of the Ontario Building Code.

« Promotes Sustainability: Smaller homes consume fewer resources and have a

smaller environmental footprint.

Reducing the minimum size to 18.58 m2 represents a balanced approach that respects
the OBC minimum while allowing for design flexibility and practical living space.

Financial Implication:

No direct cost to the Township. The change may encourage incremental development of
underutilized parcels, potentially increasing assessment value over time.

Policy and Legislative Considerations:

+ Ontario Building Code (O. Reg. 332/12)
o Provincial Policy Statement (PPS), 2020 — supports a range and mix of housing

types and affordability
+ Township Zoning By-law — to be amended accordingly

Respectfully submitted,

CBO: Doug Godin



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH
BY-LAW XX - 2025

Being a By-Law to further amend the Zoning By-Law 16-2016, as amended, to update
Provisions based on an Administrative Review (Housekeeping Amendment)

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of McMurrich/Monteith is empowered
to pass By-laws to regulate the use of land pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, 1990, as

amended;

AND WHEREAS the Township of McMurrich/Monteith has initiated a municipal amendment and
has proposed to further amend the Zoning By-Law No. 16-2016, as amended (“By-Law”), to
address housekeeping matters that have arisen during the application and review of the By-Law
and to assist in the use and interpretation of the By-Law;

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF
MCMURRICH/MONTEITH ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT Section 3.1.3 entitled “Principal Building to be Erected First’, of Zoning By-law
16-2016, as amended, is deleted and replaced with the following:

“No accessory building or structure shall be erected on any lot until the principal
building has been erected, with the exception of temporary construction uses or
a garage during the term of an active building permit for the principal building,
or a septic system, or dock.”

2. THAT Table 5 entitled “Zone Requirements Table”, of Zoning By-law 16-2016, as
amended, is amended by deleting the Dwelling Unit Area (minimum) for the Waterfront
Residential, Settlement Residential, Rural, General Commercial, Tourist Commercial
and General Industrial zones, and replacing it with the following: “19.0 sq m (204.5 sf).”

3. THAT Table 4 entitled “Permitted Uses for all Zones", of Zoning By-law 16-2018, as
amended, is amended by deleting Note 8, which reads: “(8) the floor area of the
secondary dwelling shall be a maximum 50% of the floor area of the single detached
dwelling and replacing it with the following: “(8) This clause deleted by By-law 2025-

n

4. In all other respects, the provisions of Zoning By-Law 16-2016, as amended, shall apply.

5. This By-law shall take effect from the date of its passage by Council and shall come into
force in accordance with Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.0. 1990, Ch P.13, as
amended.

READ a first and second time this 16 day of September 2025

Mayor, Glynn Robinson Clerk, Cheryl Marshall

READ a third time and passed this 16th day of September 2025

Clerk, Cheryl Marshall



cj?ﬁp

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT
pursuant to Ontario Regulation No. 197/96, as amended

TAKE NOTICE that the Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board will be considering
applications for consent under Section 53 of the Planning Act (File No. B-038/25, B-039/25,
B-040/25 & B-041/25).

THE PURPOSE AND EFFECT of the proposed consents is to create four new lots for residential
purposes.

THE SUBJECT LANDS ARE LOCATED in Part Lot 6, Concessions 6 & 7 within the Township
of McMurrich/Monteith (McMurrich), as shown on the attached map(s). Severed Lot #2 will have
an approximate frontage of 60.1 m. (197.18 ft.) on Round Lake, an approximate depth of 111 m.
(364.17 ft.), an approximate area of .49 ha. (1.21 ac.) and is presently vacant. Severed Lot #3
will have an approximate frontage of 60.1 m. (197.18 ft.) on Round Lake, an approximate depth
of 172 m. (564.3 ft.), an approximate area of .629 ha. (1.55 ac.) and is vacant. Severed Lot #4
will have an approximate frontage of 60.1 m. (197.18 ft.) on Round Lake, an approximate depth
of 183 m. (600.39 ft.), an approximate area of .69 ha. (1.7 ac.) and is vacant. Severed Lot #5
will have an approximate frontage of 168.9 m. (554.13 ft.) on Round Lake, an approximate depth
of 288 m. (945 ft.), an approximate area of 2.1 ha. (5.19 ac.) and is vacant. The parcel to be
retained (Lot #1) will have an approximate frontage of 79.5 m. (260.83 ft.) on Round Lake, an
approximate depth of 110 m. (360.89 ft.), an approximate area of .48 ha. (1.186 ac.) and has a
cabin, bunkie and septic system located on it. The severed and retained parcels also have
frontage and are accessed from Fern Glen Road.

If a person or public body has the ability to appeal the decision of Southeast Parry Sound
District Planning Board in respect of the proposed consent to the Ontario Land Tribunal
but does not make written submissions to Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board
before it gives or refuses to give a provisional consent, the Tribunal may dismiss the
appeal.

IF YOU WISH TO BE NOTIFIED OF THE DECISION OF THE SOUTHEAST PARRY SOUND
DISTRICT PLANNING BOARD IN RESPECT OF THE PROPOSED CONSENT, YOU MUST
MAKE A WRITTEN REQUEST TO THE PLANNING BOARD AT THE ADDRESS BELOW.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND MATERIAL on this application is available to the public for
inspection at the Planning Board office. Please quote FILE NO. B-038/25, B-039/25, B-040/25
& B-041/25

DATED AT THE Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board OFFICE THIS 26™ DAY OF
AUGUST, 2025.

For more information about this matter, contact;

Linda Moyer, Secretary-Treasurer Office Location:
Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board

P.O. Box 310 1695 Emsdale Road
Kearney, Ontario POA 1MO Emsdale, ON

Telephone: (705) 787-5070 Email: Imoyer@sepsdplanningboard.ca

(e



FERN  GLEN ROAD

e

I

SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC. .

SCALE 1:1000
g i m
— — peoms wmA (e aASTD o4 W TR
AHD COORDMATTS SHOWM 0N RLAR YARD - &m
CREED T3 e B S 8 B, ENfiton soe 7o - 18

" ORIGINAL ROAD  ALLOWANCE  BETWEEN CONCESSIONS 6 & 7,
1ot _ [T __Jf_1 I
Gz |
B 1«1
S 2 f |
4 = 7, ! N
/|

# 0T 6, / ’c’onczssmn 6 : j

ZSEOGRAPHIC 4 ZSWNSHIP/I /oF McMURRICH |

/ /i / "

% v/, /, /

W /i g
-l

ALLOWANCE __ BETWEEN

ROAD

ORIGINAL  f

™~

\k\w
PK

RIVINS

SURVEYING

| 20T unES & aoo sTeacks[:02s/mf8] ok m{mmamm
| 1| feEasen ron mevew [3025/0a82] WK | os rmazagr | KeNeUREYCA
o,

REVISXCN

OATL  [APPROVED| pAufTED BY: KPKFLE No: 250878

VEE\EOIT KPS LI\MGEST CMSET\T0NY Aaed Lke STD-100



PLANSCAPE

BUILDING COMMURNITY THROUGH PLANNING

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Robinson and members of Council

FROM: Rick Hunter

DATE: September 9, 2025

SUBJECT: Consent Applications B-038/25; B-039/25; B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc, 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)
Planning Review

RECOMMENDATION

Based on the review of the applications contained below, it is recommended that Council advise
the Planning Board that it has no objection to approval of consent applications B-038/25, B-
039/25, B-040/25 and B-041/25, provided that the following conditions apply:

s

The Township of McMurrich/Monteith requires a “Cash-in-lieu of Parkland” payment of
5% based on the assessed value of the severed lots.

A draft reference plan of survey shall be submitted to the Planning Board and to the
Township, for review prior to registration.

The Township requires four (4) copies of the survey, together with a digital (CAD and
PDF) copy of the survey.

The Township Public Works Superintendent confirms that an entrance permit can be
obtained on the severed and retained lots, with any conditions for signage to be provided
as a condition of approval of any entrance permit.

The Township receives confirmation from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority
that the lots are suitable for on-site sewage disposal and that any problems identified with
any existing sewage systems be corrected to the satisfaction of the Township.

. The Township requires that the severed and retained lots be rezoned to Waterfront

Residential.

The severed and retained lots be made subject to Site Plan Control, in accordance with
the provisions of Section 2.2 of By-law 34-2023, in order to regulate the provision and
maintenance of shoreline buffers and landscape features, storm drainage and
construction mitigation measures, as required.

And that the Planning Board is advised that Council is satisfied that the proposal can proceed by
way of consent and that a plan of subdivision is not required for the proper and orderly
development of the lands, subject to the conditions noted above.

104 Kimberley Ave., Bracebridge, ON P1L 1Z8 I T 705.645.1556 , F 705.645.4500 ' E info@planscape.ca ' www. planscape.ca



Memo to Mayor Rabinson and Members of Council
Regarding Consent Applications B-038/25, B-039-25, B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc., 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)

September 9, 2025

Page 2

1. APPLICATION AND BACKGROUND

This report does not repeat information that has been provided by the applicants, but will
reference that information where appropriate. The Planning Justification Letter provides
additional information on the nature of the proposal and the rationale for the number of

lots and their configuration.

The property has not been inspected, and the comments and recommendations are put
forward based on a review of the information provided by the applicants and a review of

the official plan and zoning by-law.

Applications have been submitted to the Planning Board and the Township for approval of
consent applications that would result in the creation of a total of five (5) lots, four (4)
severed and one (1) retained. The severance sketch was prepared by KPK Surveying
(revised to July 18, 2025). A Planning Justification letter dated July 28, 2025, was
prepared by Lanny Dennis and submitted to the Township. No additional reports have
been submitted in support of the application.

The proposed lots are located at 2193 Fern Glen Road, in Part of Lot 6,Con6 &7,
McMurrich. All of the lots have access and frontage on both Fern Glen Road and Round
Lake. The lots will have the following characteristics based on the KPK severance sketch:

Lot Frontage
(Lake)

Lot Frontage
(Road)

Lot Area

Current Use

B-041/25
(shown as Lot # 5)

Property total +/- 428 metres | +/- 277 metres +/- 4.4 hectares | Cabin, Bunkie
and septic

Retained Lot 79 metres Estimate +/- 60 .48 hectare Cabin, Bunkie
(shown on the metres and septic
sketch as Lot #1)
Severed Lot 60 metres 32 metres .49 hectare Vacant
B-028/25
(shown as Lot # 2)
Severed Lot 60 metres 32 metres .63 hectare Vacant
B-039/25
(shown as Lot # 3)
Severed Lot 60 metres 32 metres .69 hectare Vacant
B-040/25

| (shown as Lot # 4)
Severed Lot 169 metres 61 metres 2.01 hectares Vacant

The proposed lots appear to have been designed to contemplate further severance of the
lot proposed under application B-041/25.

%

PLANSCAPE

BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING




Memo to Mayor Robinson and Members of Council

Regarding Consent Applications B-038/25, B-039-25, B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc., 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)

September 9, 2025 Page 3

Pre-consultation review occurred in June/July, 2025, which resulted in revisions to the
original proposal, that included an increase in the frontage and area of the retained lot.

A review of available topographic information would indicate gentle to moderate slopes,
generally from the road and the north east corner of the property to the lake. The
property is well vegetated.

2. PLANNING ANALYSIS
2.1 Northern Ontario Growth Plan

The Planning Justification Letter indicates no consistency issues with the Northern
Ontario Growth Plan. | would concur with this.

2.2 Provincial Planning Statement (2024)

The Provincial Planning Statement (PPS) provides policy direction on matters of
provincial interest related to land use planning. Shoreline areas are categorized as
being Rural Lands with Rural Aras. Section 2.5 of the PPS promotes healthy,
integrated and viable Rural Areas (including shoreline areas) by building upon rural
character and leveraging rural amenities and assets. Section 2.6 contemplates that
development which can be sustained by rural services should be promoted, and that
permitted uses include lot creation where site conditions are suitable.

Sections 4 and 5 of the PPS address issues related to the protection of natural
heritage features and protection from natural and man-made hazards. There are no
identified natural features or hazards on the property.

Based on the information provided in the Planning Justification letter, and subject to
the recommendations noted at the beginning of this Memo, | am satisfied that the
proposal would be consistent with the PPS.

2.3 Section 51(24) of the Planning Act
Section 51(24) of the Planning Act provides criteria that the Planning Board has to
have regard for in considering approval of an application for subdivision (or consent,
by virtue of Section 53(12) of the Planning Act). The Planning Justification Letter
provides a response to the various criteria, and | am satisfied that the proposal has
had regard to the various items listed in Section 51(24).

2.4 Township Official Plan —Approved and in Effect

The property is designated Shoreline Area in the Official Plan. The Planning
Justification letter provides a review of the applicable policies of the Official Plan.

4& FLANSCAPE BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Memo to Mayor Robinson and Members of Council

Regarding Consent Applications B-038/25, B-039-25, B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc., 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)

September 9, 2025 Page 4

While there is little detail related to the site suitability of the individual lots provided,
they do exceed the minimum requirements of the zoning by-law (and official plan).
While it appears that all of the lots would be suitable for development, the specific
location and layout of any development would be confirmed at site plan approval, and
any mitigation measures required to ensure site suitability and compliance with the
Official Plan would be included as part of the site plan approval.

Consistent with current practices, prior to approval of any consent, the North Bay
Mattawa Conservation Authority will be required to comment on the suitability of the
lots for sewage disposal facilities, in compliance with Ontario Building Code
requirements and Official Plan and Zoning requirements

Usually, for the creation of 5 or more lots, the requirements for specific studies
(including environmental and servicing) is required, and would generally be
undertaken by plan of subdivision, and be accompanied by specific reports. While
these reports have not been provided, there do not appear to be any significant
constraints to development, and the lots have large enough areas to accommodate
development. In this instance, it would be acceptable for the reports to be submitted
at the time of site plan and development approval. They would address any site
mitigation requirements (e.g. protection, location and extent of shoreline buffers,
drainage, construction mitigation measures).

Provided the items noted in Section 3, below, are addressed, the proposal is in
general conformity with the Official Plan.

2.5 Township Official Plan (new) — Adopted

Council adopted a new Official Plan on July 15, 2025, which is currently under review
by the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing.

The Shoreline development provisions applicable to this property have not
significantly changed. See Section 3.1 below for comments on the number of lots
proposed.

2.6 Zoning By-law

The property is presently split zoned between Waterfront Residential (on part of the
retained lot in the vicinity of the existing cabin) and Rural (the balance of the property).

A zoning amendment to Waterfront Residential will be required for the balance of the
property, as a condition of consent.

The lots exceed the minimum .4 hectare lot area requirement of the zoning by-law.
Severed lots B-038/25, B-039/25 and B-040/25 meet the minimum lot frontage (water)

d& PLANSCAPE BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Memo to Mayor Robinsan and Members of Council

Regarding Consent Applications B-038/25, B-039-25, B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc., 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)

September 9, 2025 Page 5

3.

3.1

3.2

requirement. The retained lot and severed lot B-041/25 exceed the minimum lot
frontage (water) requirement. There is no minimum road frontage required for a
waterfront lot.

The severance sketch superimposed the minimum setback requirements for the
Waterfront Residential zone, indicating sufficient area for development on the
individual lots. Based on the information provided, there are suitable building
envelopes on the proposed lots. The lots would be subject to the provisions of the
zoning by-law regarding landscaping and shoreline buffers (see discussion in Section
3.2, below).

ISSUES
Number of Lots by Consent

The current Official Plan under Section 6.9.2 provides that the creation of 5 or more
lots should proceed by registered plan of subdivision, which would also require the
preparation of additional background studies to support the development. These
studies are not automatically required for consent applications, but may be requested.

However, the Plan also indicates that the preferred method of land division is by way
of consent, particularly where there is no additional municipal infrastructure required,
and the development does not have environmental constraints.

It is noted that the adopted new Official Plan proposes to require a plan of subdivision
and additional reports for the creation of 6 or more lots (including severed and
retained lots). Based on this provision, a proposal for 5 lots could be considered by
consent.

Council needs to be satisfied that a plan of subdivision is not required for the proper
and orderly development of the land. In this case, the proposal is for 5 lots, and the
lands have the potential for at least one additional lot. Since the lots all front on a
public maintained road, and there is no need to extend municipal services to
accommodate the creation of the lots, Council could recommend that the current
proposal proceed by way of consent.

Due to the number of lots and the potential for additional lots on the land, the
development should be subject to a Consent Agreement (51(26) Agreement) and the
lands be made subject to Site Plan Control, as noted below.

Site Plan Control
The existing Site Plan Control By-law 34-2023 (Section 2.1), does not automatically

require site plan approval for individual lots with frontage on the shoreline unless they
are also in proximity to an Environmental Protection Zone, development is within 30

& PLANSCAPE BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Memo to Mayor Robinson and Members of Council

Regarding Consent Applications B-038/25, B-039-25, B-040/25 and B-041/25

16904211 Canada Inc., 2193 Fern Glen Road (Round Lake)

September 9, 2025 Page 6

metres of the flood elevation on Doe or Buck Lakes, or are part of the Horn Lake, Axe
Lake or Buck Lake (Haist) subdivisions (all of which were subject to preparation of
environmental and site servicing/suitability reports). Council may require Site Plan
Control as condition of consent approval.

The existing Official Plan and Zoning By-law require the establishment and
maintenance of a shoreline buffer. These provisions can be implemented through a
consent agreement, or more appropriately, at the time of construction through the
approval of a site plan agreement. Issues such as grading, storm water management
and construction mitigation can also be dealt with in both consent and site plan
agreements. In this instance, due to the number of lots being proposed, it is
recommended that the 51(26) agreement identify the need for site plan approval, and
that the lots be made subject to site plan control.

3.3 Access — Public Works Superintendent Comments

There was concern that the relatively small road frontages would make it difficult to
accommodate the number of driveways to serve the lots.

The Township Public Works Superintendent has reviewed the proposed lots. He has
advised that there is a large, long hill and he felt that there would be satisfactory
space for entrances, however the applicants should be responsible for purchasing
hidden entrance signs. He also indicated that there were no drainage concerns along
the roadway.

4. CONCLUSIONS

Provided the conditions noted in the Recommendations section of this report are added,
the proposal would be consistent with matters of provincial interest, would conform to the
Official Plan, and would represent good planning.

These conclusions could be reviewed if site conditions identified any issues with site
suitability or potential building, septic and access locations.

Respectfully submitted,

floa A

Rick Hunter, MciP, RPP
Planning Consultant for the
Township of McMurrich/Monteith

% PLANSCAPE BUILDING COMMUNITY THROUGH PLANNING



Sevenel)

Nole fo Applicants: This appiication form fs
DISTRICT PLANNING BOARD

B-038/25

kst
- Application for Consent
Under Section §3 of the Plonning Act

to be used If the SOUTHEAST PARRY SOUND
Is the consent granting authorfy. in This form

the ferm “subject land means the fond fo be severed and the lanclfo be

refalned.

Complefeness of the Applicalion

The information In this form that MUST be provided by the applicant
s incicated by biyak arows on the left side of the section numbers,
This informnation & presciibed In the Schedule to Onfarto Reguiation
197/96 made undet the Planning Act. The mandatory information
must be piovided wiih fhe appropicle fee. if the mandatery
Infonation and fee are not povided, the Pianning Bootd wit refum
mwmammmmmmmmwﬂpm
information and fee have been piovided.

The applicartion form also sets out othar informadion the! wil assist the
Planning Board and others in thelt plonning evaiuafion of the
consent applcation, To enare the guickest and most compiele
roview, this infornation shoud be submited at the fme of
opplication. In the absence of this informafion, It may not be
possible 1o do a complete reviaw within the legisioted fime tame for
making a decision. As a resuf, the applicetion may be refused.

Submission of ihe Appiootion

omwmmsmwwmmmmﬂw.

@ The opplicotion fee. )

@ 1 odginal copy of the completed apphcationfomaond sketch.
Measuremeants are to be In medic uniis.

For Help

For more information on the Planning Aet, the
consent process, Provinclal and local policies,
please contact the Secretary/Treasurer of the
Southeast Pary Sound District Planning Board
at (705) 836=7088 705-787-5070

1. Applicant information

BT, Name of Ownais(s). An Owners cuthorization & required in Seotion 11.%, ¥ i eppiioantis nof i ownar — -
NGITe ofF OWnels - J omd Telaphons NO 13’ one No.
TRADEEN (onads e (Luderd Sam eci) e

Address 10 o Gade Foxo.
P T2 Name of The person who 10 be colwacied GOou e appidolpn, | piiferent S R,
15 N0 '-': 0! ing on beholf of the owner, e
i . , e TRE ot
— A (7144 ¢ A" A\ tfl,, A ; ',;.lf "JVLI’.’". &
2. Localon of the Subject Land (Complefle applicablo boxes n 2.1)
B 21 Muricipotinoganiad - Fomner fownthip
7;}/'4 {ri)r.mf 'JA‘CM&H{&%‘J@!% M Mart, /(,A
Goncassion b o) l.mwmg) o [Rogridract pion tia, (Butndd) LeAaVBocid)
é ard ]
RoferencafonNo. Port Numbeds) pascel No, iufguamem
P {len Kood
streat No. Sechion of Mring Locaion No,
hot &&sgued
ebsoments o restictive #he subjact lond?

covenanis affecling
It Yos, desciibe the sasement or covenant and bs effect.

> o e




Creamnofonawm Addmonfoa!of A Right-of-way Anmma
A chaige A logs A conection of OUIDOSE
p-3.2 ‘a 8 of pasons), i O Whoi kg OF ify and Is 1o be ansiened, leased of charged,
3.3 TG ToT aaaon, 1oy T 1Grds 1o Wiic ;‘-’..L\i‘. b6 added. _
4. Descripfion of'sﬁb}ecrmndand S Tnformation (Complete each subsecfion]
p AT DEIGTpion . @ ' Relgned
Fiordage (m) 40- M5
Degth (m) L1 AL 1j0p
- Aroa o of ) 049 ha 048 s
P i Biding Ul Jacant vesilapal
S ' Proposed Usefs) resibabial veheabal
"~ schuos EAsiD Vacant cabip baﬁ’ﬁ(‘xﬁﬁ?x_
(ke dafaof centtinfen, - . ¥
ipemdebditay Proposed Adwidlivs W < »aaﬁc,
> A e Pomdlgwoy N
PR oo _ K
s ram—— Y Mellysih | zgoﬂ-{tﬂi
Commonnamie offood B/ Glen Rosd Fedn blea koad
Pivata Roash {descibe In Saction 4.8)
Right ot way (descibe in Secfion 4.8)
mamﬁmmﬁ
s X
>
inchichiol ol %
mammmdv ® b
>
X X

Othet means [Descibe in section 9.1}

Foge 2



EE 5 2
Ofobie) School Bussing % ¥ -
Gabage Colleciion
4.5 I oot egiland i by p who owns #ha fand or road,

A

i FRIDONENS 101 1 STONCE W ' el ‘._.7.‘_ H “.'i. o Y& , :,.. -
49 foccan mmmmmgm 0 hﬁnﬂ%ﬂegmm@ﬂ dotiing fackiies fo be wsed and the

Anoglmmmuaop'amon. including livestock fociily ot stockyard

Alandfll

Awmﬂgo!seutmarﬂpiaﬂo:waﬂammm

A provinclolly significant wetland (Closs 1, 2 or 3 wetiand)

A provinclally significant wetiand within 120 metres of the subjac! lond

WA

Flood plain

A ehablitoted mine site

A non-operaling mine site within 1 kiomaete of the subject land
Anactive mine sile :

An industiol or commerclat use, and speciy the use(s)

Anactive rakway ine

A municipal or fedaral olpoil




7. Conoun'enf Appﬂcollons

8. Skelch e me attnes seioh shest Ro help you propore e skatoh, rfer o the citoched Sompie Staich h The ‘Aopioction Guide Q4 A

p 81 mmmmmwammmm@
oanmmmdmmmmmmmmwmn»umummmmmmm
@ tha boundades and dimensions of arvy lund owned by the owner of tha subjact land and ihat abuls the subjact iond
@ e ddonce betwoen the subject land and the neamst township fot tine or lkandmeek, such as o rolway crosding, bidge, highway, eto.
@ ™ha location of ol fand previously sevacad Siom tha parce] odginoly acguiad by the curent owner of the subject land
@ ha opprosimate location of of nohaol and arfificiol fachues on the sublact land and adiacent iands that inihe opinion of
the opplicant may atfed the oppicolion, such o3 buliiings, aiweye, roods, watercoune, droinage ditches, dver of
siream banks, wetlanda, woodaed crecs, woll end seplic fonks
@ the exsling wols) on adiacent lands
@ tha location, widih ond nome of any roods within or alwtiing the subject kend, indicoting whether s an unopaned road
afiowance, 0 public aveled road, a pivats road or o dght of way
@  ocosss fo the sudject land & by woler ony the location of the poiing and beat dociing faclities 16 be uted
> © tha location and nafure of 6y easement affectgthe sublectnd.

9. Ofher Information
9.1 15 thae any other infomnation that you think may be useful fo the Planning Boaid, of other agencles in reviewing this appiication?
If spy exgolain below or aitach on a separate page. X -

Ve 510 aFoded Do RN NACTA

10. Affidavit or Sworn Declaration of Applicani(s)
»> Affidavit or Swomn Declaration for the information set out In this Application

wié._Laan 1) ofthe /0"'5@9__&71( /@V’ﬁ

in the meke onath and aay (or solemnly doolere) mmmmm oontained In this application
I true and that the information contained in the documents thet accompany this applicailon s true.

Swomn (or declered) bafore ma é
fﬁ —

wapm

Appiicant

KIMSEGUIN Poge 4
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
TOWNSHIP OF PERRY



1. Authorizatlons of Ownerfs) haleas G
L '11.&mmWi&n’c‘s:mnsfm-oﬁhsW_Mhﬁm'ﬂﬁmp[m,ﬁ%ﬁaﬁmﬂbﬁéfﬂiemm{s)'mma o
S nppamm:sauwmndmmmﬁn-mpumﬁmmammmmmmmwwmmwsaiomh&mm}rstba St
' Auhorization of Qwner(s) for Agent to Maks the Applieation : Froe
e 169042 11 Conado Tac ,wmlﬁ oft and tatia the subjoctof s appiatondor s
0

. conpam end Yfws mioriza i) Al [aﬂﬂx}) d n?‘fﬁ. to miake this appilostionon

0
)‘? /J“ﬁ)"mﬁ—b 2025 ' K&Uﬁgﬁﬁé

Signature of Cwner

112 tnhonpmhanmnoﬁmauwmrofmmdmmmemmﬁtmsmﬁoaﬁm. compiele the authorizstion ofthe ownarfs) - -
sancaming pareonal information et out kelow. o

Awthorization of Owner{s) for Agant to Provide Famomi Informetion

conaant and for the pwpooes ﬂmmﬂomdmmmnmmﬁmmm o
&5 myfolr agent for this applleation, 1o provida of myjour petsonal Informalion that
callactad duting the processing of tha application,

492. Consent of Cwrers)
Complats the conssnt of the cwmet{e) connaming parsanal information est o kelow,

Consent of the Owner(s) {o the Use and Disclosisy of Personal Jnfmmaﬁm

Rywe,. 67042l aﬂm’é‘ I;uﬁw'amﬁn ovner(s) of the land that is the subject of s consent eppication and for the
purpetes of the Fresdoem of infarmation end Prolsciion of Privacy Ac’, Ifwt authorizo end eonsent fo the use by or the dissloaurs to
any person or publle body of ey parsons! infarmaden that s collested undss tho authority of the Planniy Ay forshppyrposasgf -




\ THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHALL NOT BE
USED EXCEFT FOR THE PURFOSE INDKATED M THE
\ \ TIMLE BLOCK.
|\
301 FERN _GLEN ROAD— i —
N % \ ORIGINAL ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN CONCESSIONS 6 & 7,[
STIE SZIE 32iE 81.6% I - -
'sroe _ 10T #t__ N G D A |
- - =
ALY T (ReTaNED) YT o i 1 r
FONL 0.48% ha. | Tl / ; I I
su—:rﬁﬁc BED == J )i s x
——— 2 Y/ /. |
\ — -%7— P / // 7 / | e
\ \_\ Ot ER\:/D} ~ 0T 6, 4 /,ONCESSION 6 : j
\@ﬂgi no ""V/GEOGRAPMC// ,'{’OWNSHIF'/ ! oF McMURRICH i
% \ Z /i il | (L ]
w %o " i 2
\//// & %QS)\ ) \'\“5]/ iy i 9
< \,0 Qg‘ N/ /] |
%) a4 o / [
\\_\@0@@ // ™ 'Q\ L/ // I &
N A S K9 o E
O v/ 0 _§U0) / o < |
4 ~ & © / / A L 4 o
* S/ O Xy bog
N / N 0O §
/ o5~ I Fy
o o T
o, N | E l
< \’/‘— —— | 9
A - RE
OC/ \ ™~ I 4]
/I/O ~ | 5| o
NI |gs
( \l 5
4 N
& o g g
Q&Q‘ =
5]
o
W ’ ‘
SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC.
SCALE 1:1000
gm_9 1o %m N
— ~ — g e e o m e ﬂ< PIK
5 PN ARE Iy WEES 0 G B S e o frens SURVEYING
CONVERTED TO FEET BY DVIDING BY D3048, EXTERIOR SI0E YARD — 15m
2 | LOT UNES & ADD SETBACKS|2025/07/18]  KPK KPKUWWHG I4C.
%%E-m HAS BEEN DERWVED FROM ELDWORK L RELEASED FOR REVIEW | 2025/06/12| KPK 705.788.2701 _KPRSURVEN.CA
COMPLETED ON JUNE 10th, 2025. Ho. REMSION DATE  |APPROVED [prarten By: m}mg NO: 250678
\zmzs\2e0m7s ROUMD Rourd Lo




§A/M’ ed Lt 3

Note fo Applicants; This

B-039/25

Application for Consent
Under Section 63 of the Plonning Act

fonntsfobeumdfrmsmeASTPMRYmND

DISTRICT PLANNING BOARD Is the consent graniing authorty, In This form
the ferm "sm}eef'tandmeanslhs!undfnbemradandfhaland_wbe

refained.

Completeness of the Applicalion

mmmwmmmwwmawmmm
s indiceted by bierok arows on the lefi dde of the saction numbers.
This infomnation fs in the Schedule to Ontario Reguiation
mmmmmmmm.mammmmm
mmmm&dmmuwmﬁmm.wmmw
farmation and fee are not povided, the Fianning Board wik rafum
ﬁwuppﬂocﬂmmreﬁmemmwmwmmmwﬁe
infornation and fee hove been piovided.

mmbmmmmmmmwmm
Pianning Board and others i thel plonning evoiudion of the
consent opplication. Ta ensus the quickest and most compisle
re\dew,mlshtonmﬂmmabaammmmmol
application. In the absence of fis informetion, # may not be
muafodoamptmmmmwdmmm
mamnammecmMMMM'

Submission of the Apploation

OMWMBWWWWmeW.

® The oppication fee.

@ 1 ciginal copy ¢f the complsted opplication tomnond skefch.
Maamremants oe to be In metic uni.

For Help

For more information on the Planning Act, the
consent process, Provincial and local policies,
please contact the Secretary/Treasurer of the
Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board
at (705) 636=7888 705-787-5070

o ._;.’,- A AT L‘u, | / A;. d" Ya = 'f,m aﬁ:ﬂ
9. location of the Sibject Land [Complete applicable boxes in 2:1)
B 2.1 MaricipoiiAinoigunod " fomerfownship
%mﬂﬂ ﬁgfwi | Yi ‘ff:fl( MLMMV /QA_
am?nm:? 5 pryren— P No. @ukoel) Lottmlockt)
24 7 b Pazcel No. {Norme of SreoliRoad
Referenioa Flot No. Port Numbesls)
[ Fevn g lea ﬁm{
Secfion of Mining Locafion No.

shoat No.
ot &ssgued

nmmmﬁmmmmmmnm.

B zﬁgwﬁgyo&m«mmmmwm




3. Purpos plication
3 'T NC pUTDOE AnseH Tantor
Creation of a naw ot 12 Addition 1o a lot
Achaige = Alguse
’3-2 NamMe Of parsonys), If kno 0 WNOH af

3.3 o ToF caciion, 1denth

1o [onds fo wrech the

A ALAD :

ARgnofway L An ecsement
l-o BOTIO EL! LINST DUIDOSE
niand Is 10 be onslered, iased of haroed.

DS GOG80,

4. Description of Subject land and Servicing

lnfmmaﬂmfé&mlete aach subsection.)

p T DESHPION.

o

761,?_

Fronfage (M) b
Depth (m) (2. [0
Aroa ha. of ) 0424 he O-48la
> (;.Mzﬂu ¥ Bisting Usels) i '[Q,Cﬁn‘!’ M,ﬂlﬁf"f’:[
T resibatic e A
a Suchny | EAsling Yacant %Ethbmhqxﬁﬁg_
e ropiosed A willivs e changs.
B A4 OO povncl Hghwoy 4
pace)  TupeRond ) o ;
Namecf Authody ciniining road ) e Mosi l ﬁé!oﬂ-h&ﬁ\
Common name of foad P/n b o _ﬁfm Glea Kood
Privto Road {desciibe 1 Secton 48)
Right of way (descibe In Secfion 4.)
% x
P
¥
% 4
>
w0 X

fopa 2



w::a. Elechiclly % ¥
Gaiboge Colisclion
L R e T e

| | 1 R .- ; RANIOC BAC ,-. .
1 Lol e e o) s ey b
' : A

5. land Use (Mops are avalicble ot Municipal Offices tor verlicalion)
p & meaﬁ#ucﬁu!dp!mdﬁgnaﬁmmm Q’l;]ﬁ

‘Tl'c'l:( .|_-|-n1..~..c_;r|| [} 8 Subiac LOVELE 0 ] M m
o s e L) oot Rgel Ll e e
.:K: ‘-:- 3 FORd '.uml.': ;": & ;m u f:‘_l SR INIBHE 0 ;':ﬁ.iw:.‘ 'l.'l-f,:'.’:-
.'5\"“ LG ” DR R ---"-v,_l QP . . TR
Use of feature

An ogriculturet operation, including livestock faciily ot stockyord
Alandfl

A sewage frealment plant or waste stabzation plant

A provincially significont wetiand (Closs 1. 2 or 3 wefiand)

A provincially signiicant wetiand within 120 metres of the subjact lond NA
Flood plain

A wehablitated mins site

A non-opexating mine eife within 1 iormeke of the subject lond
An active mine sile
Mkﬂuﬂﬂdmmmycmm,mmmm

An active rallway fne ’

A municipal or fedatol o¥poit




7. Concwreanppllcaﬂons

8. SkelCh ne me atecnes siefoh shees To help you prepore he skefoh, mfer fo the ctioched Sample Steloh h The Aopioation Guide QA A"

p 81 mmmmmwammmm
mmmmmmmmmmmwumdmmmmatnbaumu
@ tha boundades and dimensions of any kend owned by the owner of the subjact land ond thart abils the aubject lond
@ the dilonce between the sublject land and the neamst township lot ine of landmesk, such s o rofiway crossing, bridge, hghwy, efc.
@ e localion of ol lond previously tavased fom ha parce] onginally acquired by the curent owner of the subject fand :
@ tha appeosimarte location of ol natural and arificiol fachures on the subject fand and acicent kends that Inha opinion o
the applicont may aftec! the applicolion, such os bulkings, 1afiways, roods, watercoune, droinage difches, tvor of
sraom bonks, weliands, woodad creas, well and seplic fanis
@ the exiiing wafs) on adjacent londs
@ the focation, width ond nome of any roadi within or abutting ta sublect knd, Inciceting whethes itls on unopened road
afiowance, 0 public fravelad rond, a pivain reod o a sght of way
® ¥ cooess fo the sublect lond s by woler only the location of the potiding and boal dociing factiies 10 be uted

> @ tha locotion and nafwe of any easement affecting the sublectiond.

9, Ofher Information

9.1 s ihee cny other infornalion that you think may be wseful to the Planning Board, or ofher agencles In reviewing this application?
It spyexpiain balow or attach on a separate page.

Vnse 0 aFocdked f/Wﬁ eiifiatin epolt B

10. Affidavit or Sworn Declaraiion of Applicani(s)

> Affidavit or Sworn Declaration for the Information set out in this Application

o Conn, Loy won_Loslip_of_fur,

inthe make oath and say (or solemnly declare) that the hiunnaﬁon contained In this application
I8 true and matmelrdomaﬁon conteined in the dacuments that accompany this applicatlon Is true.

Sworn (or doc!mz/befaam 4
at the 4 ﬂ" = — Wpﬁc;m

in th

mis__ 28 T~ adfot s

Applicent

/4 onar o
KIMSEGUIN Poge 4
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
TOWNSHIP OF PERRY




Fitige '11.1nmmﬁm'unﬁméwwomawfﬁﬁ'hf ¥ _md'ﬁﬁé@mt@&lmm&{daﬁﬁﬂinhn’_fftné&v_nss(a)mtma__’
S : wmamammmmmﬂuww@Mmmm or the authorization set ot below mustbe . -
. Ah miﬁmﬁnﬁomﬂa)mr.ﬁga&mmma@;ﬂmﬁm el e e
i - i, lbqo‘*?ﬂ“ @mﬁ&_@_,mm ame )mm-mmmumwo«mms@mwg.

. consentendwm suhorize,_betac LERAL Z&ﬂﬂf'}l A‘ Wwff"f:j_. : o meke s apploationon

;- Authionizaions of OWnere): il i

B elulisiali BETS Ko Wik
e S ji’““f-“w%’ e
Sgraiure of Cwnar

12 ﬁmswﬂmtknﬂmwnimﬂmﬂnmmenﬁmoﬂhhmm. complets tho authorizstlon ofthe owner(s) .
cancaming pansonal Information set out below. . Rl

Authorization of Owner(s) for Agent fo Provide Personal information
75 thwa 1670 4211 Wﬂf« Momm)dmm&mhmenmm@pmuum}a :

- zonasnt and for the pluposes of fho Freedom of sarmation and Protection ¢
25 myfaur agent for G eppilostion, to provida arey of my/our peteonal Informalion
oollaciad during the procasaing of the appiication,

42, Conseni of Owner(s) |
' Ompbhﬂwmmﬁ&mmm{u)mmgpmmmﬁdﬂwmm _

Consent of the Owner(s) fo ihe Use and Disclosure of Personal infermetio

Qe 16904211 Gﬂ’mﬁ ];Lca.mmeom@efﬁwmﬁmbmwmmdmmmwmmmwme
mmdmmammmm of Privacy Acs, [hwe authorizo end consant to the use by or the disclonirto
mmmpuﬂ!cbodyaﬂwmmlhfwﬂnﬁmﬁﬁkm%mﬁwwmmﬂm Farmiy At for the pyrposss of




w4 FERN Glen ROAD— —

I

BUNKIE o ORIGINAL ~ ROAD  ALLOWANCE  BETWEEN  CONCESSIONS 6 & 7,
szl VAL EFAE] RFXE) GEE - -
 Stomepyi___ LOT #1 | o [ mo T ﬁ
I 7
D CABIN o™\ (RETAINED) 1; r —é | -JIE_ //_ —! |
AN Therox, 048+ ha.” f! it ./
SEPNC BED .’_,/"_,J 1 | 1, | [
,—"’ /P / / / / | e
\ \_ % ) P 4 /T 6, //doncEssioN & |
\QSE g% “ 'PV/GEOGRAPHIC// ,(OWNSHIP/'I /oF MeMURRICH i l
d.cl / / /7 // / / | (‘L
" \// ‘){\‘b ) .«7’// // 4 : 5
s’g‘ < / { -
( NN/ z I
N1 #f/ ( =
T PN g | &
/44 \}5\\ < / w
AN L // / R0 | £
22 /A \96@‘9 il &é%u"c | ]m
e - / ; | ¢
NS // / 9 ch? SH BN
\/4_—\‘/(/ \—-W | (ZJ ‘
/ %, \ | E|
—~— ol
R e | 3
O ~, | =)
N\ gl <
! S
@;’4, '
¢ . 4z
) p=
(3 o
(14
5]

SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC.

SCALE 1:1000
‘M
—— —— DENOTES SETHACK LINE EASED ON WR ZONE
METRIC; YARD - 20m
DISTANCES AND COORDINATES SHOWN ON REAR YARD - Bm
THIS PLAN ARE I METRES AND CAN BE SIDE YARD - 3m
CONVERTED TO FEET BY GMIDNG BY 0.3048. EXTERIOR SIDE YARD — 15m
THIS SKETCH HAS BEEN DERMED FROM FIELDWORK
COMPLETED ON JUNE 10th, 2025.

\\\)\

T
~

REVSIONS

KPIK

SURVEYING

2 [LOT UHES & ADD seTBACKS|2025/07/18

PR KPK SURVEYING INC.
HUNTSVILLE, ON

RELEASED FOR REMEW | 2025/06/12

K 703.788.2701 _ KPKSURVEY.CA

No., REVISION DATE

APPROVED [ORAFTED BY: KPK|FILE No: 250878

ROUD TP Found Lok



Sveve] Lt U

B-040/9s

Application for Consent
Under Section §3 of the Planning Act

Nofte fo Applicants: This applicaiion form Is fo be used if the SOUTHEAST PARRY SOUND
DISTRICT PLANNING BOARD Is the consent granting authority. in this form
the ferm “subject land means the lond fo be severed and the Jand fo be

refained.

Completeness of the Application

The knformxation in this formn that MUST be provided by the applicant
Is inclicated by biaok amows on the lefi side of the section numbaers,
his informnation & prescribed in the Schedule to Ontario Reguiation
197/96 made undet the Planning Aef. The mandatory Information
must be provided with the oppropdate fee. it the mandatory
Information and fee are not piovided, the Fianning Bootd wik refum
the application or refuse jo fuither consider ihe application untll the
informnation and tee hove been piovided.

The application forn clso sete out othar infomation thot wil assist the
Planning Boowd and others in thell plonning evoluofion of the
consent appication. To ensue the auickest ond most complate
review, this infornation should ba submiied at the time of
application. In the absence of this informfion, # may not ba
possible to do a complete review within the legisialed fime tome for
making a declsion, As a resutf, the application may be refused.

Submission of the Apploction
@ Ono opplication form B required for each porcel fo be severad.

@ The applicotion fee.
@ 1 oiginal copy of the complated application formand  sketch.

Measmurernents are to be in melilc uniis.

For Help

For more information on the Planning Act, the
consent process, Provinclal and local policies,
please contact the Secretary/Treasurer of the
Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board
at (705) 636-7088 705-787-5070

s bie)
FEIRD iFE e

LS i
NG !I'! "c"H
XA A b
™
LGS,
a

/)
S /\dk,

7L Yo'}

P 2.1 Murio{potnosgonisad ~ Forner ownils.
?:W&;l {Ocmj HCM /e 7‘#1 % M(,”ifzﬁ/ /CK
““umbers) 1ot Pion No. (Subd) Lot{syatock(s)

b need | A
Refecence Ban No. Past Numbals) {Pascal No. Nome of SrealRood
(42 6’(&\ fg&iﬂf
Section of Mining Locafion No

Straat No.
ot KsSiSed

" 2.2

thete any easemants of resticlive covenants affeciing the subject lond?

[ lves_IfYes, describe the easernent or covenant and hs effect.




S, » p‘um nn..--. O
Cmmafafwu Addﬂbﬂ’OOlﬂf

, A-wav An easement
Achoig __Alecte A conectio Ofhver purpOse
P 3.2 Nama of personys), if lno 0 whorm iang of interest Inland is 10 be G ]
33 aly identiv the lono :—‘ ":.n_;‘-."' i e added. _
4 Dascrlpﬂon oi?ﬁb]ecﬂ.andand icing Information (Complefe each subsection.)
p AT Deishpion “Sovoied j@,___
Fontage (m.) ébni 7% -
Depth () I3 llo
Area fha. ot m°) D LA ha O-UZ ke
N uwmﬂvw@(ﬂ acant /!Suﬂ’.‘h’:‘"ﬁ(
commaercial, sddanil, elc, Y .
> Proposed Usee) residatial vesidea ‘
' e AIES ok | Bing Vacant cabip, boaks Cq S("ﬂ%
oontninban, A
misiagl Proposed d il e canac.
S ﬁ"k_co%ﬁg Provincol Hohwey ] hﬁ
poce)  PUOlORo0d_ X :  T—
Nemoctubatymartanngiond | nt W, /il [Monfielh | WeMosid, {z!oﬂhﬁﬂ
Common name of foad F/n Olen Eoed ﬁfﬁ\ 6[(0\ ad
Private Road (describe in Section 4.8)
Right of woy {descébe in Seciion 4,6)
Period of Maintenonce: Seasonal
Yeor Round e X
Wofor Access (Deteibe by Section 4.9
>
mownedmﬁopamted
Inciviciul el ya
Loke or other water body %, %
Ofhar means [Descrioe in Sacion [9.1) '
» 15 Sewage
Disposal
(check
oppeopricte
paoe)
% X

Other means (Descibe In section 9.1)

Poge 2



il == s X
lrkoe¥,  School Bussng % % -

1
. : facities fo ba used and the
49 S ol oL e o ey o oot

nA

5. land Use Mops are avaiicble at Municipal Offices for verificalion)
p & he exsling officiol plan design .oy, ec

An agslouiiural operation, Including Iivestock focilly of stockyard

Alondfil

A sewage freciment plont of waste siablizotion plant

A provinciolly significant wetland (Class 1, 2 or 3 wetkind)

A provincially significant wetiand within 120 meties of the subject lond

N/A

Flood plain

A shabiitoted mine site

A non-opexafing mine site within 1 kiomaetre of the subject lond

Anactive mine se

Anindustriol or cornmencial use, and specty the use(s)

Anaciive aiway ina

A municipal or federal alpoit

54 Tiowwas e GEcHied by WG Gwor clealed? . ignaltownaipTl  Llby Gonsent LIy plan Of sbgveon

Poge 2



7. Concun'entAplecaﬂons

8. 5ketCh s to attanoa sketoh sheey Yo heip you prepare e sktoh, rofer fo the altoched Sampe Steloh n The *Applogfion Guide @ & A,

p a1 mmmmm ammmm@

mmmammmmmumwmummmmmmuaobanm

@ e boundadas and dimensions of any kend owned by the ownar of the subject land and therl abuls the aubject knd

@ tha dilonce between the sublect land ond the neamst township {ol Bne of landmerk, such as o colivay crossing, bridga, highwey, efo.

@ the Tocofion of oll lond previously ssvased from the porcel oiginally acquisad by the cursnt owner of tha subject land

® b appicséimate locotion of ol netural and artficiol fachures on the subject land and adacant iands that inhae opinion of
the applicant maoy ofect the oppicolion, such as bulidngs, sofiwena, roods, watercowuses, dioinags diiches, ivet of
siraom banks, wellande, woodad oreds, wells and seplic fonks

® he exiting wek) on adlacent londs

@ e location, widih ond nome of any roads withinor abuting e subject kend, indicating whether i s on unopened wad
aflowance, 0 public raveled rond, a piveia read or a sght of way

® 1 aooets fo the subject land & by waler onls the location of tha paiing and bood docking facliifes fo be uted

@ tha location and nature of any easament affecting the subject lond 3

T"T)tharlnformaﬂon
9.1 lsthere any other informalion that you think may be weful to the Planning Board, or other agencles in reviewing fthis application?
I sy @xpiain below or altach on a separale page. N B
ltsse S0 aBrched  Tlewps X " (RK)

10. Affidavit or Sworn Declaration of Applicanis)
> Atfidavit or Sworn Declaration for the Information set out In this Application

w6, 1) of the. /0‘%@0 91( /Qﬂﬁ

inthe make oath and say {or solamnly declare) that the lntonmﬂon contained in this application
Is true and that the information contained in the documents thet accompany this application is true.

od.

" Xappiicant

Sworn (or dectered) bafore me
4//'1 -

4 onero

KIMSEGUIN Poge &
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
TOWNSHIP OF PERRY




11, Authorizations of Owner(s) G e
B 11.1iﬁmmmaﬁmummmwmmaﬁdﬁa&hﬁm&ﬁﬁhwm%mn_mman!irm&maz(é;mmé =
. " applicantia muthortzed 10 ke the applcstion et basitached 1o s epplalion of e authorizatn set out below mustbs.

Autlictization of Oensr(s) for Agent to Make the Applleation

i, ,6'?0 { .J..AH’ mmmammum@m&mhaﬁpﬂmnwa_
Mmdlfﬂsmoﬂm .:uj /i
- myfour behalt

K July 24, 2025
Judy 24

G Aa; A-f 1""'?3, mmﬂmrawﬂmﬂnnb‘n.'

11.2 Fihs applicantis nod the owner of tha land that s the subject of this pplication, compists the sufivorization oithe cwner(s)
cansaming personal information s} out Below.

Authorization of Owner(s) for Agent to Proviie Porsonal information
7 6T 921 Comada Ine vt the owmers) oftho land thatla the subjsct of this applioetion for &

conasntand for the purponss of the Freedom of biformaton and Protecton of Privecy Act, Jws aull
8 myfaur agent for this appllostion, to provide ary of myfour pameanal Informalion the
caollanted duting the proceseing of the applicabon,

& Julp 24 2025

12. Consent of Ownerls]

Complats the consent of the cwnes(s) sonsamlng porsonal information ot out below, )
Consent of the Owner{s) to ths Use and Disclosurs of Pereonal informstion

R ipwe 6904240 M&" ELMMWGW(Q ofthe land that s tha subject of fhis conssm appication and for the

puares of e Froedoen of Exfarmatlon erd Protsctin of Privacy Act, |jws authoriza snd conasn o he uso by orthe dicioalinta
iy person or public body of any parsons! Infermatien that i coftssted under ths authoriy of the Plannin 4 for the pyrposes of
pracaseing this applloation. }C. f 0




SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC.

SCALE 1:1000

1% 2 10 gm

\ THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHALL NOT BE
Qvﬁw—_ﬁmﬁ—_ﬁiw
300k Yo FERN _GLEN ROAD— Py _— -
\ %
BUNKIE o W ORIGINAL ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN  CONCESSIONS 6 & 7!
8! T ITIE 2k 1.6% -
I Storehd___ _LOT g1 _ _ [ FE O] T T 7F
N ANNIGELL I TR HE R/ 1 /|
X Y ARPROX. 0.48+ ha. J | | | // |
SEPNC BED = — | J )/f i
e=mT Z 7 ' '
\ “ ot ¥ 7 / / ; N
\ T\ \,0"\{J EREO\ 7 /%1 6. [f¢oncession 6|
. /
\KSS; PEES ho/"‘f/GEOGRAPHIC// ]OWNSHIP/ // OF McMURRIC'f-I i ,
B vz S 7/ 7 ’ |
W - / I g
7N /4 i\ | 9
¢ o /
‘& \’é@c‘) o r //, / / |
|
\\@0.@, i ¥ ;// | &
N RO ~ L
N /44 A, Yo/ / i’Q o I E
O AR / W |
8 ~ & I/ c/)\ L%H Loal [P
@0 /// \'(,L?f? | & o
\/— el / oy I 2 ‘
J A | (3]
a \//__ —— I 9
/?O ~_ | 3
(/ \‘ Ty I Fall
/I/O ~ ! 5 o)
WEE
( \l 5 &
Y4 oy (
& Bl 2
N 2
B |G ‘
x
8| |
|

THIS SKETCH HAS BEEN DERIVED FROM FIELDWORK
COMPLETED ON JUNE 10th, 2025.

DEHOTES SETBACK UNE BASED ON WA ZONE
FRONT YARD —

20m
REAR YARD — &mn
SIDE

YARD — 3m
EXTERIOR SIDE YARD — 15m

/

/
/

PIK

b

REMISIONS

RVEYING

»

LOT LKNES & ADD SETBACKS

2025/07/18| KPR KPK SURVEYING INC.

RELEASED FOR REVIEW

HUNTSVILLE, ON
2029706 A2 KPR 705.788.2701 _ KPKSURVEV.CA

REVISION

DATE  [APPROVED | prafTED BY: KPKIF[LE NO: 250878

NS\ ROUHD LVGE\PROEST DRANBGT\25078 Round Lok SKETGH-2.0w0



Sevored Lk 5

B-041/2%

Application for Consent
Under Section §3 of the Planning Act

Note to Applicants: This application form Is fo be used If the SOUTHEAST PARRY SOUND
DISTRICT PLANNING BOARD Is the consent granting authoriy. in this form
the ferm “subject’ land means the land fo be severed and the land fo be

refained.

Completeness of the Applicaiion

The Information in this form that MUST be provided by the applicant
Is Incicated by biaok arrows on the lefi side of the section numbars,
This informartion s prescribed in the Schedule to Onfarlo Reguiation
197/96 made undert the Planning Aef. The mandatory information
must be provided wiih the appropdate fee. i the mandatory
Information and fee are not piovided, the Planning Booid will refumn
the appiication of refuse fo fuither consider the application untl the
information and tea hove been provided.

The application forn also sets out other information that wil assist the
Planning Boord and others in thel plonning evoiuciion of the
consent opplication. To ensue the auickes and most compiete
review, this infornation should be submited at e fme of
application. In the absence of this information, |t may not be
possibie 1o do a complate review within 1he iegisialed fime frame for
making a decision, As a resuf, the appliicalion may be refused.

Submission of the Apploation

@ One applicotion form i required for each paroel fo be sevared.

@ The fee.

@ 1 oiginal copy of the completed application form and  sketch.
Maasuremants are to be in metilc unils.

For Help

For more information on the Planning Act, the
consent pracess, Provincial and local policies,
please contact the Secretary/Treasurer of the
Southeast Parry Sound District Planning Board
at (705) 836-7066 705-787-5070

h . A

» T2 Rome of 1 paison wno s 10 bé covacted Gbow

, onbahdofhemwu;.) E) '

"

> 2.1 Municipoltnogarntied % Fotrmer Township
m@ %w«j /Y ok il Wimé’/c%
Numbars) Lot PooNo. (Bubd} LottsyBiocks)

Z aed ] ""Z""
Refererca Flan No. Part Numbex(s) Pomo. Nome of StoaRood
___ Feun Glew foud

- Section or Mining Locaiion No.
Pt cSsiemd

It Yes, dlescribe the easement or covenant and s effect.

> 2:?gﬁ'ngmkMsmmmemnmﬁsummmm

Foge 1



3. Pu}% of this Application
T ype and puipose o] plo nsaclion {Check opproprate

Creation of o new ot Addifion fo a ot A Right-of-way An easement (]
A chaige | Aleate A comrection of fe Other purpose ]
Pp=-3.2 Nama of person(s), if ino O witom kang or interest In iand (s 1o be transfened iaased or charnped.
3.3 WG oFoaamon. Wentty The lands fo whic ";".'..,L.:*'.! 56 added, _
4. Descripfion of Subject Land and Servicing Information (Complele each subsecfion.)
p AT DeicHpion Sovorad Refomed
Frortage (m) (X 4 14.5
Depth (M) @35 [0
2
Atea he. of m?) 7.1 K -9 Les.
> T2 TeteRP ctng ol vacant vesibatal
commercic medariic, el L o 78
N Proposed Use(s) residahia weCleatal
~ smckies  EXing Vacant cabip, bank?q sqﬁffo
g:}ﬁggm Proposed d Wllvs R4 {
> (check Provincial Highiary v
ooy PblcRood X K ‘
o ttrrcerars | D Foriel, | WPl | ol
RoteiEh e o] i G Rond Femn Glea Kood
Private Road (descrive h Secion 4.6)
Right of way {descebe In Section 4.)
Peviod of Maitenonce: Seasondl
NYeor Round N g
Waler Access (Descibe In Section 4.9
D 45 WalerSuply Publicly owned and operaled %
(chack water
opptpiate
5ace)
*
Loke or ofher water body % s
X X

Other means (Descibe In saction 9.1)

Poge 2



heckiihe  Erechiclly % X
h. 8

it School Bussing Y

oled b section 4.4, who owns the lond of road,

Bt i h yéat
. n A
\
4.9 Hoccemtothe tand 15 by woter, as Indicatad In section 4.4, descibe the docking factities fo be usad and the
deﬁam%mmmmmmhmm ™
(A
5, gang U/se (Mops are oﬁmmmn&mm%caﬂawﬂﬂmum} _
4 f] v - -
S Is the exsling dphdeff tonfs) arwoﬂhgiﬂec?ﬁ?f Sl (e’ln(’, B
Wany g he gblent lond? f e sublec covered by.o Minklers 20ning order, what s fhe Onlodo Reguiation Number?
An ogricutiurel operalion, including Iivestock faciily or stockyord
Alondfl
A sewage fraciment plont or waste stabfizalion plant
A provincially significant welland (Class 1, 2 or 3 wetiand)
A provincially significant wetiand within 120 meties of the subject land N/A
Flood ptain
A rehabliitated mine sile
A non-operating mine eite wihin 1 omeke of the subject lond
An active mine site
An industriol or commerciat use, and speciy the use(s)
An active aliway fne i
A municipal of federal alipoit
6.
>
mmdeameMWHManmm'mm
y\l
P P R o o Dol e D e Coto ot i, ha R f o torwteree ond the o uia.
&4 gwwmthe mb{amﬁraﬂbvﬁ\omen@“:"mimmipbl UToyconsert  Lby pian of subdMision




8. Sketlch e me attcies sueioh sheey o holp you prepcrs the skefoh, refer fo the affoched Scrmple Skeloh h The Yoprodtion Guide @ & A,

81 Te et be by a skeich showing the foliowing: :

> ‘mmmmdMWMm,uMMhhbmdMMmﬂMhtobentmed
ommmmmawmmwhmmmmmmmmmmw
e sl o e TSt T B e e S SR g i
the localion of oll fond sevaied from onginaly ower
:mmmdwmﬂu\duMMMmm_mmmethM
the epplicant may altect the oppicalion, such os bulidings, iiways, roads, watercoures, droinage difches, dver of
Mnbwummm m\\mdadmmmlhmnmm
@ the exdsing wals) on
@ e location, width end nome of any toads within or abutting e sublect kind, Indicating whethes it on unopened road
afowance, 0 public fraveled 0ad, a pivats road o a dght of way
@ if acces fo the sublect land & by waler only the location of the pofing and boal dockng facli4es 1o be used

> © tha locotion ond nature of any easemant affecting the subject land .

9. Ofher Informaftion
9.1 s thess any other information that you think may be usefid fo the Planning Board, or olher agencles in reviewing this application?

If $py explain below or attach on a separate page. R S
ﬂ({@( N IEVMK_M 77" iﬁ \]&J iﬂgfdﬁﬁh : (ﬁf E)
10.  Affidavit or Sworn Declaration of Applicani(s)
8 Affidavit or Sworn Declaration for the Information set out In this Application
e 1) of th. /0’%121;:;0 ot ﬁt’f?
inthe make oath and say (or solemnty declare) that the Information contained In this appiication

I8 frue and that the information conteined in the documents that accampany this appiication is true,

Sworn (or declared) before mg sﬁl
Z‘/ 97( /4//0) . =

atthe ‘%% 4 “ “applicant
into_dJeslre? ¢ ,7%'//7/ Soaud "
s 257~ gl ‘

Applicant

v isslonpra
KIMSEGUIN Poge 4

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS
TOWNSHIP CF PERRY




1. Authorizations of Ownerfs

B> 11.1 1t the appiioant fa nat the ownsr of the fand that fe the sublect of this appfwm,mammmuhadmﬂon of the owne:(a} that the
spplicant i Moﬂnmo mmmmpammuﬂ haaum:had to this Wormamimm Mombelow must bs

Authorization of Ownsr(s) forAysm to ﬂhkﬂ ﬂisﬂppﬂﬂﬂon

1670%?/[1 (’ Tac me' mmmmnm_wwm@u@mma
mmmmﬂm _ : 43 ll ';"V l ' o make this appllcstion on
nwfourhohnt 4
X /}w{xy ﬁ_q ) 2,026 _ | ’F%U&;;%}]/A// Z

Sigmature of Owrior

112 tfths applicantis nﬂhmdmmuﬂwhmewmdihhmphmn oompmma authorization of the owner(s)
wrwam!ngparsoﬂalhl'nmﬂm sat out below.

Authorization of Owner{s) for Agent to Pmm Femnal information
7‘L e, ’6?0 ffg’” M&I\:\(L MQﬂwmr(alofﬁwWMhmeleoﬁoﬂMupplhaﬂnnfofa

mummdmmmmdmmmammﬂmmammm thaza b A0

&8 my/our agant for this applioation, o provide any of my/our personal informaiion t uﬁ!bshoiudadh i appiteatio Ny

callactad during the procesaing of the appiication, , .|
AL}

{lq)\;yétt 2029

Signature of Owner

12. Consent of Owner(s)

Oomphh the conssnt of the owner(s) concaming parsonal Information sat owt belowr.
Gonaant of the Owner(s) fo the Use and Disclosure of Personal lnfomaﬂan

Oimo 167 0421 (Iml&];lmuaomr{u}munwwuwmmofmmwmonmdwme
puipeses of the Fresdom of information and Protection of Privacy Act, Itmnﬂwﬁmuﬂmamtoﬂmmbymmuﬁaﬂuumm
wpmmpuﬂoboﬂdmmndhfnmﬂmﬂmhmﬁwhﬂmdwﬂw%n ofthe P et for the ) poassui
pravoseng this applisation. f p




\ THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHALL NOT BE
\ \ \ m ﬁ FOR THE PURPOSE INDICATED I THE
W@q‘;—iﬁ--_
w4 FERN  GLen ROAD—— —_— _—
&
N BU%E_\ \& ORIGINAL ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN CONCESSIONS 6 & 7!
7 Stope T_#L EEAE EFXE3 0 TET - III e —— —
OREY M —_ 10 2 I N I _—— e —_——
NGTAN (RETAINED) & lf_ El ”fl ;fF i ‘I| |
% &3 RpRox, 0-48% ha. i m
: = |
SENC BED = J VI /
: T i) V4 / I
\ — *,1 P // i 7 / / [ o
\ Y\ \,0‘ E,R?—m i 20T 8, /(,IONCESSEON 6 |
4 G
\(50.49—*» L /"'Fj/GEOGRAPHIC// ZDWNSHIP// // OF McMURRiC'ﬁ i
3 \ A 1, ; (L
" 2R N K4 // / | 5
R\ / l =
{ \/00\??' o // / iy I ’
~ Qg) / 3 6\ .'?/ | o}
N 0 R ; oo . | w
N A & w3 o E
2 7 Q8 /) £ @S ' G
% & ! O YWy |4
= 1! ~ c,l? = LA w
\/‘ — Y \(/ oy | o
d : |3
Ty \/ —— — I| 9
A ~ E
3 <
OC/ \ Ty I 4l
o ~ 1 B
\ gl <
Q
\‘| 5 &
<<i42\ 1 |3
Gl
g, gl z
% o
8]
(@]
e ’
SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC. .
SCALE 1:1000
en_9 10 5gm \
__ommawuuemmmzm “ pl(
oh i E WA RO B S S o — o . SURVEYING
2 |LOT UNES & ADD SETBACKS| 2025/07 /18| KPK KPK SURVEYING INC.
THIS SKETCH HAS BEEN CERIVED FROM FIELDWORK 1 RELEASED FOR REVIEW | 2025/06,/12 KPK IU&TB&*g’:.:quE;K;INR\I‘E\’.CA
S L SRR e, ™ REVISIN O |areRoveD Grarten e, KPR FLE No: 250878]

\2CII\IIATS AOUMD LAKE\PRONECT ORARNGI\ZATS, Aound Loke SKETEH-20W0



July 25, 2025

Ms. Cheryl Marshall, Clerk
Township of McMurrich/Monteith
31 William Street,

P.O. Box 70

Sprucedale, Ontario

POA 1Y0

Dear Ms. Marshall:

Re: Severance Applications (“16904211 Canada Inc.”) Part of Lot 6,
Concessions 6 and 7, Township of McMurrich, Now in the Township

of McMurrich/Monteith.

As authorized agent for 16904211 Canada Inc. I am submitting 4 severance
applications to create 4 new vacant waterfront residential building lots and
retaining one developed lot on Part of Lot 6, Concessions 6 and 7, Township of
McMurrich, now in the Township of McMurrich/Monteith. The roll number is
4912 010 002 00600.

A. Introduction

The property has water frontage on Round Lake and mainland access directly
from Fern Glen Road which is year-round municipally maintained.

Overall, the subject lands consist of about 428.7m (1,405.05 feet) water
frontage on Round Lake, 277.2m (909.45 feet) road frontage on Fern Glen
Road and about 4.389%ha (10.85 acres) of lot area. The land presently has one
existing cabin, a bunkie and a septic bed.

Proposed severed lot 2 has about 60.1m (200 feet) frontagé on Round Lake,
about 32.1m (105.3 feet) frontage on Fern Glen Road and about 0.4%ha (1.2
acres) of lot area. It is presently vacant.

Proposed severed lot 3 has about 60.1m (200 feet) frontage on Round Lake,
about 32.1m (108.3 feet) frontage on Fern Glen Road and about 0.62%ha (1.55

acres) of lot area. It is presently vacant.



Proposed severed lot 4 has about 60.1m (200 feet) frontage on Round Lake,
about 32.1m (1085.3 feet) frontage on Fern Glen Road and about 0.6%ha (1.7

acres) of lot area. It is presently vacant.

Proposed severed lot § has about 168.9m (554.13 feet) frontage on Round
Lake, about 61.6m (202.1 feet) frontage on Fern Glen Road and about 2.1ha

(5.2 acres) of lot area. It is presently vacant.

The proposed retained lot will have about 79.5m (260.8 feet) frontage on
Round Lake, about 119.1m (390.7 feet) and will consist of about 0.48ha (1.2
acres). It presently has a cabin, a bunkie and septic bed (Please see attached
Appendix A - severance sketch).

B. Background

As part of the pre-consultation process with the Township they requested a
Planning Justification Report (PJR) specifically addressing sections 4.2 and 6.9
of the Township’s official plan and sections 51(24) and 53(12) of the Planning
Act (Please see attached Appendix B - pre-consultation comments).

The pre-consultation comments also required clarification on the ownership
of the overall lot but more specifically the proposed retained lot. The sketch
clarifies this, and the surveyor has provided a PIN and a reference plan to
indicate that the part is part of the overall land holdings. Specifically, a
portion of the original road allowance was stopped up and closed and forms
part of the subject land (where the cabin currently sits). The reference plan is
attached as is the PIN abstract showing ownership (Please see attached
Appendix C — PIN and reference plan).

There was also a comment pertaining to the suitability of proposed retained
lot 1 and as noted above the ownership. The ownership has been resolved,
and the boundary of the lot is clearly defined by the surveyor. With the title of
the property confirmed and the existing structures plotted there is ample area
to accommodate the existing cabin, bunkie and septic bed and the long-term
suitability for future development. The existing cottage does not have a well
but rather its water source is the lake.

For reference the sketch used for the pre-consultation is attached as Appendix
D. You will note that the water frontage has increased from 60.1m to 79.1m and
the lot area from 0.41ha to 0.48ha.



The proposed retained lot now has 79.1m water frontage, about 119.lm
frontage on Fern Glen Road and about 0.48ha all larger than the minimum
requirements under the Town’s official plan. The building envelope has been
identified should future development be contemplated that complies with the
yard requirements of the zoning by-law.

The existing driveway is located on the far side of the lot, which appears to
cross over intervening private land. Should this driveway need to be relocated
there is more than ample frontage on Fern Glen Road to do so. Relocating it will
place it closer to the envelope identified.

C. Planning Act

1. Section 2

Section 2 of the Planning Act provides that Council of a municipality in carrying
out their responsibilities shall have regard to among other matters, matters of
provincial interest, the most relevant for this proposal being:

“(a) the protection of ecological systems, including natural areas,
features and functions;
(h) the oxderly development of safe and healthy communities;

(p) the appropriate location of growth and development;”

The scope of the proposed development is so specific that matters of provincial
interest found in the Planning Act are generally too broad to directly apply to
the application.

However, consideration for the above sections of the proposed application
should be considered and given the location of the subject lands within the
waterfront area of the Township. There are no natural heritage features that
require protection, the waterfront community is the lifeline of sustainability for
the Township. Submitting the severance applications provides for the proper
and orderly development of the safe and healthy development of the site.
Through this process driveway entrances will need to be approved by the
Township, the North Bay Mattawa Conservation Authority (NBMCA) will need
to provide comment on the septic suitability, and there were no natural
heritage features identified.



In conclusion, it is my opinion that the proposed development generally has
regard to the matters of provincial interest set out by Section 2 of the Planning
Act, given the broad nature of those matters.

2. Section 3(5) Provincial Crowth Plan

Northern Ontario Growth Plan.
No concerns.

3. 2024 Provincial Planning Statement

The subject lands are identified as Rural. The proposal is to remove all the
structures except for the existing docks and replace them with a new 315 sq.
m. dwelling, 102 sq. m. detached garage and a new septic system a minimum
20m from the shoreline of Clear Lake.

Section 2.6.1 states “On rural lands located in municipalities, permitted
uses are:

b) resource-based recreational uses (including recreational dwellings not
intended as permanent residences);

tic) residential development, including lot creation, where site conditions
are suitable for the provision of appropriate sewage and water services;”

The lot is located fronting on Round Lake. By virtue of its location with access
and use of a lake, a recreational amenity it is a resource based recreational
use. Further, the PPS permits new residential lot creation provided the lands
can new lots are suitable for the provision of water and sewage. A condition
can be imposed that the NBMCA provide a clearance letter that the lands are
suitable for the intended use. All lots meet or exceed the minimum standards
under the Township’s official plan so there shouldn’t be an issue with private
individual water and septic. The lake is immediately abutting so there is an
endless supply of water.

The development of the lands would require private individual water, septic,
and its access from an existing year-round municipally maintained road.
There are no municipal services required. In fact, by creating 4 new lots, it



will increase the tax base and assist in paying for municipal maintenance that
is already occurring along Fern Glen Road.

The area is characterized by existing cottages and associated accessory
structures.

The PPS also indicates under Section 2.6.2 “Development that can be
sustained by rural service levels should be promoted.” The key word in
this section in my opinion is “promoted”. As noted above, the proposed
development is compatible and appropriate for the area and requires no
additional municipal services.

Chapter 4 of the PPS is entitled the Wise Use and Management of Resources
and primarily deals with the environmental health including fish habitat, deer
wintering yards, wetlands, wildlife including species at risk,
ground/surface/lake water, streams, agriculture, aggregate and archaeology
of an area.

Chapter 5 of the PPS is entitled Protecting Public Health and Safety and
addresses the health and safety issues and property damage that could result
from natural and man-made hazards. Primarily this section deals with
flooding, contaminated sites, and mining/petroleum operations.

During the pre-consultation no natural heritage features were identified

The proposal is consistent with the 2024 PPS.

4. Section 51(24) and 53(12)

53 (12) is the legislation pertaining to the consent process and states “A
council or the Minister in determining whether a provisional consent is to
be given shall have regard to the matters under subsection 51 (24) and
has the same powers as the approval authority has under subsection

51 (25) with respect to the approval of a plan of subdivision and
subsections 51 (26) and (27) and section 51.1 apply with necessary
modifications to the granting of a provisional consent. 1994, c. 23, s. 32.”

This Section of the report will review the criteria listed in Section §1(24) as
prescribed by Section 83(12) of the Planning Act R.5.0. 1990, which states:
“In considering a draft plan of subdivision, regard shall be had, among



other matters, to the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the present
and future inhabitants of the municipality and to:

a) the effect of development of the proposed subdivision on matters of
provincial interest as referred to in section 2;

I have reviewed the items of Provincial interest set out in Section 2 of the
Planning Act and it is my opinion that the proposed creation of 4 new residential
building lots fronting the shoreline Round Lake will not compromise any of the
noted Provincial interests.

b) whether the proposed subdivision is premature or in the public interest;

The proposal is not premature as it is a comprehensive ‘and orderly plan, the
use of land which is permitted in the PPS, the official plan and zoning by-law.

c¢) whether the plan conforms fo the Official Plan and adjacent plans of
subdivision, if any;

The Township of McMurrich/Monteith has an Official Plan in effect which
contemplates new shoreline development including single detached
residential building lots. The proposed sketch and applications is in keeping
with the Official Plan policies for the Shoreline designation.

d) the suitability of the land for the purposes for which it is to be subdivided;

The subject land appears highly suited for waterfront residential recreational
purposes. There are ample size building envelopes and the NBMCA will be
required on the septic suitability.

e) the number, width, location and proposed grades and elevations of
highways, and the adequacy of them, and the highways linking the
highways in the proposed subdivision with the established highway
system in the vicinity and the adequacy of them;

Access to the proposed subdivision will be immediately from an existing
year-round municipally maintained road.

) the dimensions and shapes of the proposed lots;

The dimensions, size and shape conform to the Official Plan and
comprehensive zoning by-law. They have been designed to reflect the
existing terrain and topography to accommodate natural features and
constraints and limit disturbance to the lots. They are generally rectangle in
shape that provide access from a year-round municipality-maintained road.
With respect to the retained lot please see analysis in the background section
of this report.



g) the restrictions or proposed restrictions, if any, on the land proposed to
be subdivided or the buildings and structures proposed to he erected on
it and the restrictions, if any, on adjoining land;

These are reasonably straight forward severance applications. There should
be no onerous requirements or restrictions required for the creation of these

lots.

h) conservation of natural resources and flood control;
None identified.

i) the adequacy of utilities and municipal services;

Hydro electricity is available and access from a year-round municipally
maintained road. There will be no municipal services required.

j) the adequacy of school sites;

The adequacy of the school sites is not an issue in the proposed plan as there
is declining enrollment. The impact of 4 new permanent residential would
have a negligible impact on the school system

k) the area of land, if any, within the proposed subdivision that, exclusive of
highways, is to be conveyed or dedicated for public purposes;

There will be no land conveyed for parkland purposes.
1) the physical layout of the plan having regard fo energy conservation.

The proposed lots will utilize an existing year-round road network and
existing hydro lines. There is no need for a new road or hydro corridor.

D. Township Official Plan

The subject property is designated Shoreline. Section 4.2 is the applicable
policy base as is section 6.9 (lot creation).

Section 4.2.2 states in part “Development is permitted in locations where
demands on public services will be minimized, and where development
will most effectively use or help pay for existing services. No development
will be approved on lakes rated at development capacity.”

The lots front on and intended to access a year-round municipally maintained
road. They will be serviced by private water and septic. No additional
municipal services are required. The creation of these lots will assist the



Township’s tax base and help pay for existing services already being
provided.

Section 4.2.3 refers to Permitted Uses and states “Permitted uses include:

i) a single detached dwelling;”

The intended use conforms to the permitted uses under the Township’s official
plan.

Section 4.2.4 refers to Development Policies and states “Shoreline lots should
be of sufficient dimension and size to accommodate the use proposed,
related structures, and on-site water and sewage disposal systems. All
surface water supplies used for domestic drinking purposes should be
filtered and treated to Provincial standards.”

The proposed lots are larger than the minimum requirements of 60m water
frontage and 0.4ha of lot area. The proposed lots range in size from 60.1m to
186.2m and from 0.41ha to 2.lha. Each lot will be accessed from Fern Glen
Road, a year-round municipally maintained road. Large building envelopes
have been identified on the sketch and the NBMCA will be required to
comment on the septic suitability. Therese lots have adequate area to
accommodate a private individual septic system and water supply system.
They are generally flat and conducive for development.

Section 4.2.4 continues onto to state, “The minimum lot axea shall be one (1)
acre with a minimum water frontage of 60 metres (200 feet) for the creation
of new residential lots.”

All the proposed lots exceed these minimum standards.
Section 4.2.4 also states “Buildings and structures shall be located at a
minimum of 20 metres (66 feet) from the normal or controlled high water

mark of a waterbody, except:

ii) septic tile beds and mantles, which shall be located a minimum of 30
metres (100 feet) from the high-water mark of a waterbody; and,

The building envelopes shown on the severance sketch comply with the 20m
setback. The depth of the lots range from about 150m to 265m ample distance



to accommodate a new septic system 30m from the shoreline. The buildings
and septic on the retained lot are existing structures.

Section 4.2.4 continues onto to state “Proper and adequate means of access
shall be provided to all new lots. Development shall not be permitted
where it would contribute to the demand for public services that are
uneconomic to provide, improve, or maintain or that could otherwise be
located in a Settlement Area.

Development is required to front upon and have direct access to a yeax-
round publicly maintained road, except as noted below:

All the proposed lots intend to be accessed from Fern Glen Road a year-round
municipally maintained road. This road exists and with the additional lots will
help contribute finically to the municipal tax base to pay for a service that
already exists.

Section 6.9 refers to Lot Creation and states “The preferred method of land
division in the Township will be by means of consent.

The proposed land division is through applications for consent the preferred
means following the direction of the Township’s official plan.

Section 6.9.1 continues onto to state “In addition to specific land use policies,
the following criteria shall be applied to the creation of lots by consent:

i) Council shall establish that a plan of subdivision is not required
for the proper and orderly development of the land;

Typically, a plan of subdivision is required where there are significant
municipal interests to be implemented or protected, such as new municipal
road and/or municipal water and sanitary sewer services, and/or a litany of
requirements/mitigation measures as a result a reports from numerous
professional disciplines.

ii) conformity with the overall intent, goals, objectives and policies
of the Official Plan;

Through the previous analysis this was addressed.



iii) the lot should be reasonably well proportioned, of regular shape
and dimension, and must be of sufficient size and configuration to
be serviced by private on-site water and sewage disposal systems;

The proposed lots are generally rectangular but done so to provide access
from Fern Glen Road a year-round municipally maintained road - the highest
priority considered by the Township. There are large building envelopes and
the lots deep and wide enough to ensure each of the lots have adequate room
to build a reasonably sized new home and septic systems.

iv) the lot must front on an existing year round publicly maintained
Township road, except as otherwise permitted in the Shoreline
designation;

The access is from Fern Glen Road, which is year-round municipally
maintained.

v) the lot shall not create a traffic hazard to sight lines, cuxves, or
grades of existing development, as set out in accepted traffic
engineering standards; and,

This can be addressed by applying a condition on the severance that the
Township’s Roads Deportment is satisfied that there is safe access from Fern
Clen Road to the proposed new lots.

vi) thelot shall meet Minimum Distance Separation requirements, as
established in the Zoning By-law.

Not applicable.

Section 6.9.1 continues onto to state, “Exceptions to minimum lot size and
access requirements may be considered by the Township where more than
one primary, free standing, substantive and structurally sound building
legally exists, subject to the general intent and policies of the plan being
satisfied.”

Not applicable.



Section 6.9.2 refers to Subdivision Development and states “The following
apply to any proposal for the creation of 5 (five) or mozre lots:

i) all applications must be accompanied by a hydrogeology report
(which demonstrates that the water quality of the subject and
surrounding properties will not be adversely affected and that the
impact from the proposed sewage disposal systems will be
acceptable), a servicing options xeport as stipulated in MOEE’s D-
5-3 Guideline, and a storm water management report (prepared
by a qualified professional to the satisfaction of the Township);

ii) an aquifer evaluation report will be required to confirm that a
suitable water supply can be obtained for each proposed lot;

iiiy approval from the appropriate road authority for access to the
development, and confirmation of road allowance widenings and
reserves will be required at the time of application; and,

iv) all areas of environmental constraint and significance, including
but not limited to those indicated on Schedule B, shall be
investigated and reported on by a qualified ‘professional,
the results and recommendations of which shall be implemented
through conditions of draft plan approval.”

The above policies are not applicable because the land division is not a plan
of subdivision. The above policy appears not to be prohibitive. Words such as
“shall” or “will” do not appear in the policy, so it could be interpreted as
having some flexibility for the number of lots created by consent. The
proposal is utilizing the preferred means of lot creation under the Township’s
official plan that being the consent process. The proposal illustrates that this is
the comprehensive development of the property. There doesn’t appear to be
a restriction on the number of severances on a waterfront property, so an
application for one less lot could be made, and it wouldn't trigger this policy,
but then a short time after another application could be so it the results would
be the same 5 lots.

Typically, a draft plan of subdivision is required where there are municipal
interests involved, such as constructing new municipal water, sanitary sewers
or roads, as noted previously. None of these municipal services are required



since the lots can be supported by private individual wells and there is an
existing year-round municipally maintained road. In fact, by creating 4 new
lots it will add to the tax base to assist in paying for municipal road
maintenance and school bus pick up that already occurs along Fern Glen
Road.

There is only one more lot being created through the consent process than
what would be permitted 4 proposed vs 5 permitted including the retained.
To me, this policy may not apply anyways because it states the creation of 5
lots. The retained already exists, so the proposal is only creating 4 new lots
from the parent property. Regardless, the plan of subdivision process would
not be warranted or necessary to have an application for a plan of subdivision
for one additional new lot, when there are no significant municipal interests.
Additionally, any recommendations made for mitigation can be implemented
through a 51(26) agreement, if required which is the same agreement used
for a plan of subdivision or through the zoning bylaw which would apply to a
plan of subdivision or consent.

E. Township Zoning By-Law

The subject lands are zoned Waterfront Residential (WR) at the northwest
corner of the property where the existing structures are located. The balance

of the property is zoned Rural (RU).

A rezoning from Rural (Ru) to Waterfront Residential (WR) would be required.
The new lots created would not comply with the existing (RU) zone for lot area
being lha or the minimum setback from the high-water mark being 15m.
However, when the WR zone is approved it will permit a lot with a minimum of
0.4ha of lot area and the required 20m setback from the high-water mark.

I don’t believe any exceptions are required. The structures existed on the
retained lands well before the implementation of the Township’s
comprehensive zoning by-law, so any setbacks would be considered legal
non-complying.

F. Conclusion
Itis my professional planning opinion that the proposal to create four new

vacant waterfront residential building lots in the Shoreline designation is
consistent with the 2024 PPS, has had regard to Section 2 of the Planning Act,



conforms to the Growth Plan, meets the tests of section 51(24) of the Planning
Act, conforms to the Township of McMurrich/Monteith official plan and
represents good planning.

Yours truly

y Dgnnis, MCIP, RPP
President, LannyD.Planning



APPENDIX A




\ THIS IS NOT A PLAN OF SURVEY AND SHALL HOT BE
USED EXCEPT FOR TRE PURPOSE INDICATED [N THE
\ o ———
g Y4 FRN GLEN  RoAD— [ —— P S
N E .
BUF_:—\ § ORIGINAL ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN CONCESSIONS 6 & 7,
o ‘\ T—#L T —Hi KTXT .65 )T ==
OREY p<¢ — L0 —— — r— (it ¥ | Bt e
2 CABIy 5\ (RETAINED) g :_ —it’: | ]I ¥ //'F ‘} f
8 < ey, DABE hal i i |
SEPIC B0 el J); ) L I
/// // // l
\— \,0" E ED\ P // kot 6, / }{ONCESS\ON 6 : j
\G’E L '#(/GEOGRAPHIC // /TDWNSHIP//-/ of McMURRIGH i
) \ P, // o // / : J_)
5 // // %‘5‘@9\ .,\-'a{// / // | }5
S o A / =
N Y / I
~ 0?’ w N t'f/ I &
N 4 X Q f ~ w
7 < / D | £
N A& WH o =
) 7 Qo / @ < | 1
2 VG © // 8 & 4 I i3]
k.(/) (8] // / ~ .r_,%'s) i g |y
NI/ A
i <
/ 8o, 74 \,/_L_ — I %
£ ~._ I3
O(/ N ] [ i
/1/0 ~ b 18,4
N g s
\' El ha
¥
,625."9% 1 %
o
E
AN \
SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE
PREPARED FOR 16904211 CANADA INC.
KPK SURVEYING INC. ~
SCALE 1:1000 \\

1m0 10 g™

METRIC:

OTires A COORDUATES. SHOWH oH
BS PLAN ARE [N METRES AND BE

wmrmmrznmwnmmom

HOTE:
THIS SKEYCH HAS BEEN DERVED FROM FIELDWORK
COUPLETED ON JUNE 10th, 2025,

—_—— mmmmmmmzm
FRONT YARD —

WRWJB)—Bm

KPIK

REVISIONS

SIDE YARD =
mﬂ?ﬂm—lﬂm

SURVEYING

KPK SURVEYING INC.

2 [LOT URES & Al SETRACKS | 2025/07/18] KiK. % 2
V] REEASED FOR REVEW |2025/05/12] KPK | 7957832701 KPKSURVEV.CA
i FEASOR DATE  [APPROVED|pparrep By KPx|ALE no: 250878

A\ZO25\JS0STE ACUMD LWE\PROUCT DRIFHGS\TI0ATS Found Loky STCH-2.00G



APPENDIX B




7/10/25, 1:11 PM Gmail - RE: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 8, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc. 2193 Fern Glen Road

M Gma" Lanny Dennis <lannydplanning@gmail.com>

RE: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc.
2193 Fern Glen Road

1 message

Rick Hunter <rhunter@planscape.ca> . 10 .{uiy 2025 at 13:04
To: Lanny Dennis <lannydplanning@gmail.com>, "clerk@mcmurrichmonteith.com” <clerk@memurrichmonteith.com>
Cc: Ash >, McMurrichPS - 048603 <McMurrichPS048603@planscape.ca>

Good afternoon, Lanny;
My apologies for the length of time that it has taken to respond to your request.

| have not inspected the property, and these comments are based on the information that has been provi_ded
and a review of the zoning by-law and official plan. You have not provided any information on topographic
features on the site, and whether there are any topographic constraints that would affect any of the
individual lots.

The proposal that you are considering is located in Part of Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, with public road
frontage on Fern Glen Road. The property has a total area of +/- 4.5 hectares, with +/- 250 metres of
frontage on Fern Glen Road and +/- 425 metres of frontage on Round Lake. The property is part of a larger
holding (former Shmigelsky Estate) that includes vacant land in Part of Lots 5 and 6, Concession 4 (Roll No.
49 12 010 002 00600). Because this portion of the property is separated from the other lands either by
Round Lake or the road allowance between lots 5 and 6, Con 4, McMurrich, it would be considered a
separate lot. '

It is noted that the MPAC description for the lands refers to: “McMurrich, Con 6 and 7, Lot 6, Part of Road
Allowance and RP 42R-20644, Part 1". There appears to be an error in the MPAC Lot/Concession
description, and the description also references a possible closure of part of the road allowance, and an
additional reference plan number. The sketch provided does not show the details on whether there are any
intervening private lands between the retained lot and Fern Glen Road, which is a trespass road that
deviates off of the original road allowance. Please confirm the legal description and whether the severance
sketch accurately includes all of the lands owned. This should be clarified as part of any application.

The proposal is for 5 lots (4 severed and one retained). The lots vary in size from a minimum of .41
hectares to 2.3 hectares. Four of the lots have the minimum 60 metres of frontage on Round Lake, with one
lot having 186 metres of frontage. Each of the lots has some frontage on Fern Glen Road, with the smallest
frontage being 32 metres. '

The existing two structures are located on Lot # 1 (retained). According to MPAC records, one structure,
built around 1982, has 1,200 square feet in area, 3 bedrooms, and 1 bathroom(shown on the sketch as 1
storey cabin), and the second structure, built around 1940, has 414 square feet in area, 2 bedrooms and no
bathrooms (shown on the sketch as bunkie). The sketch shows the larger structure to be 18.9 metres from
the shoreline. The MPAC records also indicate the property is served by a well, sanitary facilities
(presumably septic) and hydro. The location of the existing septic system and well are not shown on the
sketch.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b086a7c889&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:183728035351180544 5&simpl=msg-f:1 837280353511805445 1/4



7/10/25, 1:11 PM Gmail - RE: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc. 2193 Fern Glen Road

The property is zoned Waterfront Residential at the north west corner of the property where the existing
structures are located, with the balance of the property zoned Rural. An amendment to the zoning by-law to
a Waterfront Residential zone (with or without exemptions) would be required as a condition of approval of
any consent application. While all of the lots would meet the minimum ot area and frontage requirements of
the zoning by-law, there may be some issues about the suitability of the current lot configuration and the
potential for redevelopment on at least one of the lots (retained Lot #1). (See further comment below).

The property is also located in the Shoreline Designation, according to the current, in force official plan. The
provisions of the official plan need to be reviewed as part of the application, to ensure conformity with the
official plan, particularly those in Section 4.2 (Shoreline) and 6.9 (Lot Creation). There are no identified
natural heritage features that would preclude development on the property.

Paragraph 1 of Section 4.2.4 of the official plan notes that shoreline lots should be of sufficient dimension
and size to accommodate the use proposed. In addition, Clause (iii) of Paragraph 1 of Section 6.9.1 notes
that a lot should be reasonably well proportioned, of regular shape and dimensions and must be of sufficient
size and configuration to be serviced by private on site water and sewage disposal systems. Based on the
information available, it is not clear whether Retained Lot # 1 would satisfy this requirement, given the
limited depth of the property, and the constraints on the location of potential future development on the site,
which, given the age, size and quality of the existing structures, would be likely.

Section 6.9.2 directs that for 5 or more lots, the applications should proceed by way of plan of subdivision.
Gouncil and the Planning Board can consider an exemption to this requirement if they are satisfied that a
plan of subdivision is not required for the proper development of the property and the proposal meets the
intent and purpose of the official plan. This would include confirmation that the lots are suitable for
development, can meet current by-law requirements, have adequate driveway access, and are not subject
to any topographic constraints. Any potential drainage issues should be identified that may impact either
the Fern Glen road allowance or the shoreline of the Round Lake (some storm water management/function
servicing review should be provided. You should be providing a rationale for the number of lots being
proposed by way of consent.

As part of any submission, you should also be providing a planning opinion on how the proposal satisfies
the provisions in Section 51(24) and 53(12) of the Planning Act.

It is noted that proposed Severed Lot # 5 may have further potential to be divided. This has not been
addressed s part of this review.

Based on this review, subject to addressing the various items noted above, the property would have
potential to be divided. Whether that proposal is for a total of 4 lots or 5 lots will require further evaluation.

Retained Lot # 1 is of concern given its proposed configuration and concerns on the long term suitability and
options for redevelopment on the site. The lot should be increased in size to reflect suitable future building
and servicing envelopes. The exact northemn boundary of the lot also needs to be confirmed, which may
impact the size and configuration of the lot. As a general note, at 4.5 hectares, the property has sufficient
area to increase the lot beyond the minimum standard in the zoning and official plan to address any issues
with respect to site suitability.

hﬂps:!fmail.google.comlmaiIIuiOI?ik=bOSBaTcB&Q&view=p!&search=all&permlhid=thread-f:1 8372803535118054458&simpl=msg-f:1837280353511805445 214



7/10.’25 1:11 PM Gmail - RE: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc. 2193 Fem Glen Road

If you wish to discuss any of these comments, we can arrange for a further pre-consultation discussion at
your convenience.

Regards,

Reck

Rick Hunter, MICIP, RPP  Senior Associate

PLANSCAPE INC.

104 Kimberley Avenue

BRACEBRIDGE, ON P1L 1Z8

Tel: 705 645-1556 Ext 111 / Fax: 705 645-4500 / Mobile 705 644-0893

Emait: rhunter@planscape.ca

From: Lanny Dennis <lannydplanning@gmail.com>

Sent: July 8, 2025 12:57 PM

To: Rick Hunter <rhunter@planscape.ca>

Cc: Ash - ~

Subject: Re: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc.

Hi Rick,

Further to our recent discussions and my vm's can you please porovide comment. | was looking for something the end of
the week before or last week.

Thx

Lanny

On Mon, 16 Jun 2025 at 12:27, Rick Hunter <rhunter@planscape.ca> wrote:

| Good afternoon Cheryl;

| Thls is what | received from Lanny Dennis to initiate the pre-consultatlon discussion on possible

. severances on part of the former Shmigelsky Estate propertles This is only for the portion of the lands

| that are in the north part of Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, which is separate from the other lands. It does not

. include any of the lands in in the balance of Lot 6, Con 4, or Lots 4 and 5, Con 4, which | also believe are
' now owned by 19604211 Canada Inc.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b086a7c889&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f. 183728035351180544 5&simpl=msg-1:1837280353511805445

3/4



~

710025, 1:11 PM

| will prepare an initial review to advise Lanny on any pre-consultation issues with this proposal.

Do you need anything else from Lanny right now for me to initiate the review?

Regards,
Zick

Rick Hunter, MCIP, RPP  Senior Associate
PLANSCAPE INC.

104 Kimberley Avenue
BRACEBRIDGE, ON P1L 128

Tel: 705 645-1556 Ext 111 / Fax: 705 645-4500 / Mobile 705 644-0853

Email: rhunter@planscape.ca

' From: Lanny Dennis <lannydplanning@gmail.com>

i Sent: June 12, 2025 1:35 PM

To: Rick Hunter <rhunter@planscape.ca>
Cc: Ash »
Subject: Round Lake Severances

Good Afternoon Rick,

Further to our recent discussions please find attached a sketch for the intended creation of 4 new lots for a total of 5
through the severance process., Please accept this email as a formal request for a pre-consultation.

Thx

https://mail.google com/mailiu/0/?ik=b08Ba7cBBI&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1 8372803535118054458simpl=msg-f:1837280353511805445

Lanny.

Gmail - RE: FW: Round Lake Severances - Pt Lot 6, Con 4, McMurrich, 16904211 Canada Inc. 2193 Fern Glen Road

404



APPENDIX C




e

- . : :
7ol ie] ServiceOntario

LAND

REGISTRY
OFFICE #42

PARCEL REGISTER

(ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

PAGE 1 OF 2

521867-0541 (LT)

PREPARED FOR KevinOOl
ON 2025/05/22 AT 12:35:48

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT *

BROPERTY DESCRIPTION: PART OF RDAL BTN CON 6 AND CON 7 MCMURRICH (AKA FERN GLEN RD) IN FRONT OF LT 6 CON 7 BEING PART 1 ON PLAN 42R20644 (CLOSER BY GB100937); SUBJECT TO AN
EASEMENT AS IN GB105117; TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH

PROPERTY REMARKS;

FEE SIMPLE DIVISION FROM 52167-0291 2017/10/10
LT CONVERSION QUALIFIED
QUNERS' NAMES CAPACITY SEARE

SHMIGELSKY KOZIAK, ROMANA TWW

SHMIGELSKY, JOAN - ESTATE

CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYEE AMODNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES TO CHKD

**SUBJECT,
-
-
*
* -
* %

wr

GB181778

** PRINTOUT

**DATE OF (

NOTE: THE N

INCLUDES AL

ON FIRST REG.

SUBSECTION 4

\AND ESCHEATS

THE RIGHTS O

IIT THROUGH L

CONVENTION,

42R20644 2016/11/10
GB100937 2017/04/27
REMARKS: BY-LAW
GB105117 2017/09/01
GB105345 2017/09/11
GB180066 2025/02/19

GB181777 2025/05/02
REI

S5: PLANNJ

2025/05/02

IANY LEASE TO
ONVERSION TO!

(0 DEALINGS I.

[, DOCUMENT TYPES (DE.
ISTRATION UNDER THE

#(1) OF THE LAND TIT.
OR FORFEITURE TQ TH.
' ANY PERSON WHO WOU.

nNGTH OF ADVERSE POGS.

WHICH THE SUBSECTIO
LAND TITLES: 2009/0

NDICATOR IS IN EFFEC
PLAN REFERENCE

BYLAW
08-2017 TO STOP UP,

TRANSFER EASEMENT
TRANSFER

TRANSMISSION-LAND

TRANS PERSONAL REP
NG ACT STATEMENTS.

CHARGE

LETED INSTRUMENTS Ni
LAND TITLES ACT, TO
LES ACT, EXCEPT PARi
;. CROWN.

LD, BUT FOR THE LAN
SESSION, PRESCRIPTI
¥ 70(2) OF THE REGI
3/23 **

y ON THIS PROPERTY

CLOSE & SELL PART

52

sz

$2,539,000

$1,250,000

*or

DT INCLUDED)

AGRAPH 11, PARAGRAPH 14, PROVINCIAL SUCCESSION DUTIES

P TITLES ACT, BE ENTITLED TO THE LAND OR ANY PART OF

ON, MISDESCRIPTION OR BOUNDARIES SETTLED BY

§TRY ACT APPLIES.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH
1 42R20644

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH
THE CORPORATICON OF THE TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH

SEMIGELSKY, JOAN

SHMIGELSKY KOZIAK, ROMANA

16804211 CANADA INC.

BELL CANADA
SHMIGELSKY, JOAN

SHMIGELSKY KOZIAK, ROMANA
SHMIGELSKY, JOAN - ESTATE

16904211 CANADA INC.

HILLMOUNT CAPITAL MORTGAGE HOLDINGS INC.

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES,

IF ANY,

WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY.

NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




N
ww\ Ontario BEa% e8]l 1410

PARCEL REGISTER (ABBREVIATED) FOR PROPERTY IDENTIFIER

LAND
REGISTRY
OFFICE #42

52167-0541

(LT)

PAGE 2 OF 2
PREFARED FOR Kevin001
ON 2025/05/22 AT 12:35:48

* CERTIFIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAND TITLES ACT * SUBJECT TO RESERVATIONS IN CROWN GRANT *

CERT/
REG. NUM. DATE INSTRUMENT TYPE AMOUNT PARTIES FROM PARTIES T0 CHKD
GB18177% 2025/05/02 | NO ASSGN RENT GEN 16204211 CANADA INC. HILLMOUNT CAPITAL MORTGAGE HOLDINGS INC.
GB1B1780 2025/05/02 RESTRICTION-LAND 16904211 CANADA INC.

NOTE: ADJOINING PROPERTIES SHOULD BE INVESTIGATED TO ASCERTAIN DESCRIPTIVE INCONSISTENCIES, IF ANY, WITH DESCRIPTION REPRESENTED FOR THIS PROPERTY

NOTE: ENSURE THAT YOUR PRINTOUT STATES THE TOTAL NUMBER OF PAGES AND THAT YOU HAVE PICKED THEM ALL UP.




‘OBSERVED REFEREMCE POINTS (ORPs) DERIVED
FROW GPS OBSERVATIONS USING YHE PRECISE
POINT POSITIONING (PPP) SERVICE,

UTM ZOME 17, MADA3 (CSRG) (1887.0).
COORDIMATES TO RURAL ACCURACY PER

SEC. 14 OF O.REG. 2186/10 AT A

83% CONFIDENCE LEVEL.

POINT MORTHING EASTiNG DESCRIPTION
A |5036143.348 | 823189.552| DRILL HOLE
B |5036275.888 | B23436.8241 RAIL

COORDINATES CANNOT, IN THEMSELVES,
BE USED TO RE-ESTABL!ISH CORNERS
OR BOUNDARIES SHOWN ON THIS PLAN

PIN 52167-0288

PART 4, 42R-1B370

PLAN OF SURVEY OF
PART OF THE ORIGINAL ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN
CONCESSIONS 6 8 7, IN FRONT OF LOT 6
GEOGRAPHIC TOWNSHIP OF McMURRICH

TOWNSHIP OF McMURRICH / MONTEITH
DISTRICT OF PARRY SOUND
JOMM E. JACKSON SURVEYINO LIMITED
SCALE - 1 1200

- S ——

~

PART 1, 42R-163870

PART 3
42R-16870

PIN 52187-0269

PART 2

42R- 16970
PIN 52187-0288

—_—

{Known g¢s) FERN | GLEN ROAD

PART 5, 42R-16970

CONCESSION 75~

WET"41207E /.

1-REQUIRE THIS PLAN TO BE DEPOSITED
UNDER THE LAND TiTLES ACT

PLAN 42R- 20644

BATE: ALY 28, 2018

MEFRIC CONVERSION :
DISTANCES AND COORDINATES

RECEIVED AND DEPOSITED

oare:_Noveymdaer \6, Zolle .

REPRESENTATTVE ﬂ

" THE LA
LAND TITLES DIVISION OF PARRY BOUND iNo.42)

wnn_ STRAR FOR THE

SHOWN ON THIS PLAN ARE IN
METRES AND CAN BE CONVERTED

BCHEDWLE

TO FEET BY DIVIDING BY 0.3048,

GRID SCALE CONVERSION
DISTANCES ARE GROUND AND CAN BE

PART|

10T Jeon Pin

1 PART OF THE ORIGIMAL PART OF

CONVERTED TO GRID BY MULTIPLYING

IN FRONT OF LOT B

52187-020) QLT

BY THE COMBINED SCALE FACTOR
OF 0.9997482

—_——
———
——

g

NOT'AI'20%E 215.853

2.15—

ir.ns

PRESENT
\n\m
N TR LR YT M~

27,950 .473

PART |

044 6g.M.

ROAD

BETWEEN
52167

CONCESS 10ONS
(LT)

ALLOWANCE
PIN

ORIGINAL

- 0291

NO7°41'20°E

—

191.018

LEGEND

=@ N A .._._.___:

ROAD  ALLOWANCE

LOT 6

9.E. OCFRER
LaT 6, COM.7

BETWEEN LOTS 5 & 6

ORIGINAL

518
()

®

P
e

NT4r 541 50

BEARINGS ARE UTMW QRID, DERIVED FROM SINMULTANEQUS GPS
OBSERVATIONS FROM WONUMENT A TO B, HAVING A BEARING
QOF NB3'13'S0"E UTM ZONE IT (817 WEST LONGITUDE}

HADB3 (CBRS)

(1887.0).

FOR BEARING COMPARISONS, A ROTATION OF 1'0B'40"
COUNTER-CLOCKWISE WAS APPLIED TO BEARINGE ON PLAN

42R- 16870
o DEMOTES

DENQTES

| CERTIFY THAT =

RADIAL SMORE TIES FROW X
AZIMUTH

n.=

CONCESSION 6

5518

. PIN 52187 - 0042

HOTE:

THE PRESENT
ESTABLISHED BY SURVEY AND
PLAN HAS BEEN ACCEPTED AS
AVAILABLE EVIDENCE OF THE
AS IT EXISTED AT THE TIME
SURYEY OF THE TOWNSHIP OF

WATER'S EDGE OF ROUND LAKE AS
SHOWH ON TH!IS
BEING THE BEST
EDGE OF THIS LAXE
OF THE QRIGINAL
MCNURRILCH.

SURVEYOR'

MONUMENT PLANTED
MONULENT FOUND

STANDARD 1ROM BAR

GHORT STAHDARD IRON BAR

JOHM E.JACKEON BURVEYINO LIMITED
COQTE ,HILEY, JEMMETT LIMITED

S CERTIFICATE

I. THES SURVEY AND PLAN ARE CORRECT AND IN

ACCORDAMCE

WITH THE SURVEYS ACT,THE SURVEYORS

ACT THE LAND TITLES ACT AND THE REGULATIONS

WADE UNDER
2. THE SURVEY

JULY 28, 2018
z:z._.m_.._rrm [

THEM.
WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 27,201

NTARI
/A Jonnld, Tiackgon
ONTARIO LAND SURVEYOR

JOHN E. JACKSON SURVEYING LIMITED
9 MAIN STREET WEST, SUITE 101
HUNTSVILLE, ONTARIO
PIH 2C3

Phone: (T03) 785-8283 |  Fois (705 788-9242

Dtown by: R

| Fite: 8R0zREF | Plan: 2-Mew-8-1

1-9-MoNn-2



APPENDIX D




PJE ‘Comﬁo\“(ﬁ"k“.’*‘

\ b S
31;“—-—-_—5;!::_RN GLEN RQAD_#_—#_T_W .
kY 0 [
BUNKE. ORIGINAL ~ ROAD  ALLOWANCE ~ BETWEEN ~ CONGESSIONS 4 &5, _
& + k>3 I oLat
%, 1 sorey LOT #1 = " * !
 fo OO (RETAINED) ¥ 2 ! |
&3 0.41% ho. I
Gi
\ fl 1 ‘
5 ¥
f@ﬁ’»@ Lot 6, / CONCESSON 4 ‘;[ \
% ¢ o 1T 57 eocraptic /Townstie / OF McMURRICH
w A wf
\IO\XQ-?‘ \.‘\0 ‘? Q
ooy = 5}
\5-366’}, = i
LN
% %45) = l
& & (& o) 5]
A LT i
@ © Q L‘-’ o]
o S
#
82 H 1
% O w
Ty o l
S
2 3
(//l/ g <
@ | |
29
( 1 O
A4 %l * :
£ g ‘ |
% E |
H.
.
SKETCH TO ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED SEVERANCE \]\ 1
PREPARED FOR 16804211 CANADA {NC.
KPK SURVEYING INC. \l
SCALE 1:1000
i0m. E 10 506 ‘ \
R _5 KPIK
rkdeangtl i SURVEYING
0T, ok WS SEEN CORED FROU PELOWORX | [ 7o FEE |WI/O1E] W _| 305782701 _KAQURAEYCA
COMPLEED On JURE 10th, 2025 ks, RENSIOH DATE AP DRAF av;m[m:mmn




